
CITY OF SHOREWOOD 5755 COUNTRY CLUB ROAD
CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING COUNCIL CHAMBERS
MONDAY, NOVEMBER 14, 2022 7:00P.M.  

Forthosewishing tolisten livetothemeeting, pleasegotoci.shorewood.mn.us/current_meeting for
themeeting link. Contact thecityat952.960.7900during regular business hourswithquestions.  

AGENDA

1. CONVENE CITY COUNCIL MEETING

A. PledgeofAllegiance

B. RollCall
MayorLabadie___  

Siakel___  
Johnson___  

Callies___  
Gorham___  

C. ReviewandAdoptAgenda
Attachments

2. CONSENT AGENDA TheConsentAgendaisaseriesofactionswhicharebeingconsideredforadoptionthisevening
underasinglemotion.  Theseitemshavebeenreviewedbycitycouncilandcitystaffandthereshallbenofurtherdiscussionbythe
counciltonightontheConsentAgendaitems.   Anycouncilmemberormemberofcitystaffmayrequestthatanitemberemovedfrom
theConsentAgendaforseparateconsiderationordiscussion.  Ifthereareanybriefconcernsorquestionsbycouncil, wecananswer
thosenow.  

Motion toapprove itemsontheConsent Agenda & AdoptResolutions Therein:  

A. CityCouncil Special Meeting Minutes ofOctober 19, 2022 Minutes

B. Economic Development Authority (EDA) Meeting Minutes ofOctober 24, 2022 Minutes

C. CityCouncil Regular Meeting Minutes ofOctober 24, 2022 Minutes

D. CityCouncil Special Meeting Minutes ofOctober 27, 2022 Minutes

E. Approval oftheVerifiedClaimsList ClaimsList

F. Accept Donations fromAmerican LegionPost259andLucky’s Parks/RecDirector Memo
Station forArcticFever Event Resolution 22-108

G. Approve Employment Agreement forMarcNevinski InterimCityAdministrator Memo
forCityAdministrator

H. Approve LeaseRenewal withAT&T InterimCityAdministrator Memo
Resolution 22-109

I. Approve Assessment Agreements forWaterConnections Finance Director Memo
Resolution 22-110



CITYCOUNCILREGULARMEETINGAGENDA
Page2

J. Approve Change OrderNo. 1andAccept Final Improvements for CityEngineer Memo
GlenRoad, AmleeRoad, & Manitou LaneLandscape Project, Resolution 22-111
CityProject18-08

K. AcceptQuotes andAwardContract for2022StreetSweeping CityEngineer Memo
DebrisRemoval, CityProject 22-08 Resolution 22-112

L. Authorize Application forMatching Grant, PublicWorks Director ofPublicWorksMemo
SafetyEquipment.    

3. MATTERS FROM THE FLOOR Thisisanopportunityformembersofthepublictobringanitem, whichisnoton
tonight'sagenda, totheattentionofthemayorandcouncil. Whenyouarerecognized, pleaseraiseyourhandorusetheraiseyour
handfeature.  Pleaseidentifyyourselfbyyourfirstandlastnameandyouraddressfortherecord.  Afterthisintroduction, pleaselimit
yourcommentstothreeminutes.  Noactionwillbetakenbythecouncilonthismatter. Themayororcouncilmayrequestthatstaff
placethismatteronafutureagendaoraskstafftoaddressitduringItem10. StaffReports. (NoCouncil Actionwillbetaken) 

4. ENGINEERING/ PUBLIC WORKS

A. Accept BidsandAward Contract forBirchBluffImprovements, CityEngineer Memo
NoParking, andAuthorize Wetland BankPurchase, CityProject21-01 Resolution 22-113

Resolution 22-114
Resolution 22-115

B. Strawberry LaneEasement Update CityEngineer Memo

5. GENERAL/NEW BUSINESS

A. PUBLIC HEARING: Assessment forUnpaid Bills
Approve Assessment forUnpaid Bills Finance Director Memo

Resolution 22-116

B. 2022Bond Issuance Finance Director Memo
Resolution 22-117

6. STAFF AND COUNCIL REPORTS

A. Staff

1. 2022General Election Update CityClerk/HRDirector Memo

B. MayorandCityCouncil

7. ADJOURN



2A

CITY OF SHOREWOOD 5755 COUNTRY CLUB ROAD
CITY COUNCIL SPECIAL WORK SESSION MEETING COUNCIL CHAMBERS
WEDNESDAY, OCTOBER 19, 2022 5:00P.M.  

MINUTES

1. CONVENE CITY COUNCIL WORK SESSION MEETING

Councilmember Callies called themeeting toorderat5:00P.M.  

A. Roll Call

Present.  Councilmembers: Siakel, Gorham, andCallies; andInterim CityAdministrator
Shukle.  

Absent: MayorLabadie andCouncilmember Johnson.  

B. Acting Mayor

Siakel moved, Gorham seconded, toappoint Councilmember Callies asActing Mayor for
this evening’smeeting.  Motion passed 3/0.  

Gorham moved, Siakel seconded toadopt theagenda aspresented.  Motion passed 3/0.  

C. Discuss Semi-Finalist Candidates forCity Administrator; Select Finalists for
Interviews

TheCouncil reviewed thelistofsemi-finalists anddetermined tonarrow thelist
from6candidates to3forinterviews. Candidates #1, #2and #6, wereselected for
interviews.  Interviews willbeheldonThursday, October 27, 2022, beginning at
5:00p.m. atShorewood CityHall.  Interviews willbe45minutes inlength with
discussion ontheresultsoftheinterviews tofollow.  

D. ADJOURN

Siakel moved, Gorham seconded, Adjourning theCity Council Work Session Meeting of
October 19, 2022, at5:25p.m.  Motion passed 3/0.  

ATTEST:             
Jennifer Labadie, Mayor

Sandie Thone, City Clerk



2B

CITY OF SHOREWOOD 5755 COUNTRY CLUB ROAD
ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY COUNCIL CHAMBERS
MONDAY, OCTOBER 24, 2022 6:15P.M.  

MINUTES

1. CONVENE ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY MEETING

President Labadie called themeeting toorderat6:35P.M.  

A. Roll Call

Present.  President Labadie; Commissioners Gorham, andCallies; CityAttorney Shepherd;  
Interim CityAdministrator Shukle; CityClerk/HRDirector Thone; Assistant
Treasure/Finance Director Rigdon; Planning Director Darling; Director ofPublic
WorksBrown; and, CityEngineer Budde

Absent: Commissioners Johnson andSiakel

B. Agenda

Callies moved, Gorham seconded, toApprove theAgenda, aspresented. All infavor,  
motion passed.     

2. APPROVAL OFMINUTES

A. EDA Minutes ofJune 13, 2022

Gorham moved, Callies seconded, toApprove theEDA Minutes from June 13, 2022, as
presented.  All infavor, motion passed.   

3. NEW BUSINESS

A.  Resolution Authorizing theEDA toExercise theFull Call Option onthe2017A
Lease Revenue Refunding Bonds

Assistant Treasurer/Finance Director Rigdonstated thatopportunities toreduce thetaxlevyhave
beendiscussed previously andexplained thatthisparticular ideawouldpayoffthe2017building
bonds, thatwereoriginally issuedbytheEDAin2008.  Heexplained thattheproposal istopay
offthebondsbyusingGeneral FundReserves. Hestated thatiftheCitytakesthisaction, they
willbeabletoreduce theannual levy.    

Councilmember Gorham askedwhatthiswould amount toforlevypercentages.   

Assistant Treasurer/Finance Director Rigdon stated thatitshouldgetthelevydownto5.5% which
beganat8.9%.    

Councilmember Gorham explained thathisgoalwastogetthelevyaslowaspossible, sohe
feelsthisistherightthingtodo.  Hestated thathealsothinks thisisagoodideabecause he
expects theCitywillbeginseeing material costs increases.  



CITY OFSHOREWOOD ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT MEETING MINUTES
OCTOBER 24, 2022
Page 2of2

Callies moved, Labadie seconded, Adopting RESOLUTION NO. 22-2, “AResolution
Providing for theRedemption and Prepayment oftheShorewood Economic Development
Authority Public Project Lease Revenue Refunding Bonds, Series 2017A.”  All infavor,  
motion passed.   

4. ADJOURN

Gorham moved, Callies seconded, Adjourning the Economic Development Authority
Meeting ofOctober 24, 2022, at6:42P.M.  Motion passed 3/0.  

ATTEST:             
Jennifer Labadie, President

Sandie Thone, City Clerk



2C

CITY OF SHOREWOOD 5755 COUNTRY CLUB ROAD
CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING COUNCIL CHAMBERS
MONDAY, OCTOBER 24, 2022 7:00P.M.  

MINUTES

1. CONVENE CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING

MayorLabadie called themeeting toorderat7:00 P.M.  

A. Pledge ofAllegiance

B. Roll Call

Present.  MayorLabadie; Councilmembers Gorham, andCallies; CityAttorney Shepherd;  
Interim CityAdministrator Shukle; CityClerk/HRDirector Thone; Finance Director
Rigdon; Planning Director Darling; DirectorofPublicWorksBrown; and, City
Engineer Budde

Absent: Councilmembers Johnson andSiakel

C. Review Agenda

Gorham moved, Callies seconded, approving theagenda aspresented. All infavor, motion
passed.   

2. CONSENT AGENDA

MayorLabadie reviewed theitemsontheConsent Agenda.   

Councilmember Callies askedtoremove item2.G. fromtheConsent Agenda andmoveittothe
regular agenda fordiscussion asitem7.C.    

Callies moved, Gorham seconded, Approving theMotions Contained ontheConsent
Agenda and Adopting theResolutions Therein.    

A. City Council Regular Meeting Minutes ofOctober 11, 2022

B. Approval of theVerified Claims List

C. Ordinance City Code Supplement S-17-2022,  Approving Ordinance 594 and
Adopting RESOLUTION NO. 22-099, “AResolution Approving Summary
Publication ofOrdinance 594Enacting and Adopting the 2022 S-17
Supplement totheCode ofOrdinances for theCity ofShorewood.”   

D. Establishing Polling Places for2023, Adopting RESOLUTION NO. 22-100, “A
Resolution Designating 2023 Polling Precinct Locations for theCity of
Shorewood.”  



CITY OFSHOREWOOD REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES
OCTOBER 24, 2022
Page 2of12

E. Accept Arctic Fever Donations, Adopting RESOLUTION NO. 22-101, “A
Resolution Accepting Donations totheCity ofShorewood 2023 Arctic Fever
Event.”  

F. Change Order forSilverwood Park, Adopting RESOLUTION NO. 22-102, “A
Resolution toAccept Change Order forSilverwood Park Improvements;  City
Project 21-05”  

G. Interim Administrator Contract Extension ( Removed fordiscussion and as
item 7.C.)  

H. Approve Excluded Bingo Permit Application, Adopting RESOLUTION NO.  
22-103, “AResolution Approving aTemporary Excluded Bingo Permit for
Skippers Booster Club”  

I. Approvement Permanent Appointment ofPlanning Technician

ndJ. Approve Deadline Extension forCode Compliance, Location:  26580 62
Street West, Adopting RESOLUTION NO. 22-104, “ AResolution Approving
aRequest forExtension toCorrect aCode Violation forProperty Located at

nd26580 62 Street West”  

All infavor, motion passed.  

3. MATTERS FROM THE FLOOR

Noonewished toaddress theCouncil.   

4. REPORTS AND PRESENTATIONS

A. Hennepin County Commissioner, Chris LaTondresse

Hennepin County Commissioner, ChrisLaTondresse, gaveabriefpresentation totheCouncil
thatoutlined District6andsomeofthethings thattheCounty government hasbeenworking on.   
Hereviewed theeffortsmadebytheCounty through various vaccination events inorder tobattle
Covid-19.  Hedescribed someofthewaystheAmerican Rescue PlanActsfundswereused
throughout theDistrict andgaveanoverview oftheCounty efforts related tohousing stability;  
publicsafety; andsupport for thesmallbusiness community.  Hedisplayed alistofthecurrent
andfuture transportation projects around LakeMinnetonka.     

MayorLabadie thanked County Commissioner LaTondresse forpresenting thisinformation tothe
Council.    

County Commissioner LaTondresse introduced hisstaffthatwerealsopresent andencouraged
residents, ortheCouncil, tocontact theirofficeiftheyeverneedassistance.  

5. PLANNING

A. Report byCommissioner Holker onOctober 4, 2022 Planning Commission
Meeting



CITY OFSHOREWOOD REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES
OCTOBER 24, 2022
Page 3of12

Planning Commissioner Holkergaveabriefoverview ofthediscussion andactions takenatthe
October4, 2022Planning Commission meeting.    

B. Variance toGrade inLake Minnetonka Shore Impact Zone
Applicant:  Karen Kinzie
Location:  27190 Edgewood Road

Planning Director Darling explained thatthisisarequest togradeinside theShore Impact Zone
at27190Edgewood Road.  Sheexplained thattheShore Impact Zoneisthelandlocated between
theOrdinary HighWaterLevel (OHWL) ofapublicwaterandalineathalfthestructure’ssetback
andexplained thatforLakeMinnetonka thisistwenty-fivefeet fromtheOHWL.  Shestated that
thehomewasbuiltin1986byaprevious ownerandnotedthatfollowing itsconstruction, staff
received complaints regarding fillthatwasbrought tothesite.  Staff foundthatthehomeowner
hadraisedthelevelofthehomesothattherewaslessfloodplain ontheproperty andthe
ordinance prohibiting gradingwithin theShore ImpactZonehadjustbeenadopted.  Shenoted
thatshesuspects thatthefloodplain regulations werealsoverydifferent atthattimethanintheir
current form.  Sheexplained thatstaff, inconjunction with theDNR, ultimately decided thatrather
thanpullingallthedirtback outandre-exposing theshoreline, theychose toissueavariance
instead whichmeanthatthereweresomeoddberming andlumps leftbehind.  Sheexplained
thatthecurrent applicant would liketoprovide amoregentleslopetowards thelakerather than
having thelargemound.  Shestated thatthereisverylittleimpactoffoftheproperty fromthis
action, butexplained that theCitywould require moreBestManagement Practices (BMP) for
grading andsitecontrol toensure thatthereisnotanissuewithrunoff.  Sheexplained thatthe
applicant wasproposing togradeeighteen feettotheOHWLandreiterated thatthebermswere
constructed byaprevious property ownerandthisisaproposal toremove thoseartificial
obstructions.  Shestated thatpermitting thisgrading activity within theShore ImpactZoneis
unusual, butstaffbelieves thatusingtheproperty BMPswillcontrol runoffandprevent discharge
ofpollutants.  Shenotedthatrather thanrequiringadouble rowofsiltfence, theCouncil could
requireadouble rowofbio-logs.  Shestated thatstaffandthePlanning Commission recommend
approval, subject totheconditions listedinthestaff report.  Shenotedthattherewasa
typographical errornoted incondition (c) thatshouldstate, ‘permanent ground covershallbe
planted…’.    

Councilmember Gorham askedifthiswasunusual because therewasavariance toaddthe
bermsandnowavariance isalsoneeded toremove theberms.  Heaskedwhatthebermswere
doingwiththerunoff.    

Planning Director Darling stated thatitlookedasthough itwasjustaplaceforsomeoftheexcess
soilanddoesnotthinkitwashelping thedrainage situation inthearea.  Shestated thattheway
itwasgraded, itappears asthough itwouldhugaround thepoolareaandsnakeoutthrougha
fewareasofthebackyard.    

KevinKinzie, 27190Edgewood Road, stated thathebelieves thebermswerecreated justasa
waytogetridofthedirt.  Hestated thatwatergoestothelakeandtherestgoesbacktowards
thehouseaswellastotheneighbors.  Hestated thattheyarejusttryingtocorrectawrongand
makeitrightwhich shouldcreateaflowawayfromthehouseandnotbeanissuefortheir
neighbor.  Hestated thatitwillalsocreateamoreflatareasoitdoesnotenter thelakeatsucha
steep level.    



CITY OFSHOREWOOD REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES
OCTOBER 24, 2022
Page 4of12

Councilmember Gorham askediftheideawasthatthevegetation wouldhelpslowitdownand
theBMPswouldhelpreduce therunoff.    

Planning Director Darlingexplained thattheBMPs wouldhelpuntilthevegetation isfully
established.    

Councilmember Gorham confirmed thatthefirstvariance wasdoneposthumously.    

MayorLabadie statedthatshehasbeentothisproperty andhasseenthegrading andwould
agreewiththedescription givenbyPlanning Director Darling thattheywereartificial obstructions.    

Gorham moved, Callies seconded, Adopting RESOLUTION NO. 22-105, “AResolution
Approving A Variance toGrade Within theShore Impact Zone forLake Minnetonka on
Property Located at27190 Edgewood Road.” All infavor, motion passed.   

6. ENGINEERING/ PUBLIC WORKS

A. Accept Bids and Award Bid forStrawberry Lane Project, City Project 19-05

CityEngineer Buddestated thatonSeptember 12, 2022, theCouncil gavestaff theauthorization
toadvertise andopenbidsforthisproject whichwereopened onOctober 13, 2022.  Henoted
thattheCityreceived atotalofelevenbidswiththelowbidbeingsubmitted byKuechle
Underground outofKimball. Heexplained thattheconstruction costswereabout threepercent
above theengineer’sestimate andbrought thetotalproject costtoabout $700,000overtheCIP
budget.  .  Hestated that thebidding wascompetitive, andtheconstruction pricesacross the
industry haveseeninflation ofabout fifteenpercent.  Henotedthatstaffhadconsidered ways
thattheplanscouldbemodified inordertocome incloser tobudget butfeltdidnotfeelcutting
outanyofthescope mademuchsense, sotheyarerecommending approval, aspresented.  He
gaveabriefoverview ofaproposed timeline, ifthisisapproved, including treeremoval happening
inNovember.  Hereminded theCouncil thatthesubstantially complete datewouldbeSeptember
1, 2023.     

Councilmember CalliesnotedthattheCouncilhasdiscussed thisprojectalotandshewould
agree thatshedidnotfeelaltering thescopewastherightwaytogo.  Shestated thatitisunlike
thatcostswillgodownandwould liketoseetheCitymoveforward andcomplete theprojecton
time.   

Councilmember Gorham stated thatthebidswereallverycloseandthatthiswasahealthy bid.   
Hestated thathethinksthisalsoshows theimportance ofbidding thesekindsofprojects inthe
fall.  Henotedthatitalsoshows that theCityisnot immune tothenational escalation inmaterial
costswhichmeans iftheCitytriedtocutanything andthrowitintothenextyear, hefelt itwould
justendupcosting theCityevenmoremoney.    

MayorLabadie stated thatshecompletely agreed withthecomments madebyhercolleagues.    

Gorham moved, Labadie seconded, Adopting RESOLUTION NO. 22-106, “AResolution to
Accept Bids and Award Contract for theStrawberry Lane Reconstruction, City Project 19- 
05.”  All infavor, motion passed.   

7. GENERAL/NEW BUSINESS



CITY OFSHOREWOOD REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES
OCTOBER 24, 2022
Page 5of12

A. 2022A Street Reconstruction and Utility Revenue Financing

Shannon Sweeney, DavidDrownAssociations, gaveabriefpresentation thathighlighted the
process ofadopting atenyearCIPwhichwasdoneinDecember of2020.  Heexplained thatthe
StreetReconstruction Planauthorizes theissuance ofpublic financing tofundspecificproject
costs thatareeligible under thatstatute.  Hestated thattheCityhasseveral projectswhere they
havenowreceived bidsforthe2022Street Reconstruction Projects including:  Strawberry Lane;  
Strawberry Court; PeachCircle; theRehabilitation ofWastewater LiftStations7, 9, and10, and
the2022MillandOverlay.  Henotedthatbasedoncurrent conditions, heisrecommending
negotiated bankplacements fortheissuance ofpublicdebtwhich isdifferent thanwhattheyhave
doneinthepastwithacompetitive saleandgaveabriefoverview ofthereason forthedifferent
approach.  Hestatedthat theyarerecommending that theCityauthorize themtoworkwithR.W.  
Bairdasabankplacement agent inordertosolicitmultiple proposals.   

Councilmember Callies askedifFinance Director Rigdon hadalsolooked through thisinformation
andagreed withtherecommendation being madebyDavidDrownAssociates.   

Finance Director Rigdonstated thathehadreviewed itandalsofeltthatitwassomething thatthe
Cityneeded todoinordertogetthecheapest andbestbenefit.    

Callies moved, Gorham seconded, Adopting RESOLUTION NO. 22-107, “AResolution
Initiating the Sale ofaGeneral Obligation Street Reconstruction and Utility Revenue Note
Series 2022A Through Negotiated Bank Placement.” All infavor, motion passed.   

B. Accept Communications/ Recycling Coordinator Resignation and Approve
Organizational Changes and Advertisement/ Recruitment forPosition

Interim Administrator Shukle explained thatCommunications/Recycling Coordinator JulieMoore,  
whohadserved invarious rolesfortheCityover thelast twentyyears, hadsubmitted herletter
ofresignation. Hestated thatuponreceiving herletter, stafftookalookatthecurrentstaffing and
theorganizational needs. Hestatedthatstaff isproposing todivideupthedutiesofthe
Communications/Recycling Coordinator position andhavethembeabsorbed bytheDeputy City
Clerk, theAdministrative Assistant, thepart-timeAdministrative Assistant, andbychanging some
oftheCityClerk/HRDirector Thone’sduties tomakethatposition moreofwhat iscalledan
Administrative Services Director.  Hegaveanoverview ofthestaffwhowouldbeabsorbing these
duties, explained theproposed change fromCityClerk/HRDirector toAdministrative Services
Director, andtherecommendation toaddapart-timeAdministrative Assistant.  Henotedthat
thesechanges willonlyhaveaslight impactonthe2022budgetandhaveatotal impact for2023
of $11,484.  Henotedthatthischange givestheopportunity forcurrent employees toadvance
themselves andutilizetheirskillsets.    

Councilmember Callies stated thatshecantellalotofworkhasgoneintothisproposal and
explained thatshesupported thepossibility ofhaving internal promotions, however, shehad
significant concerns about thetimingofthesechanges andsomeofthejobdescriptions.  She
stated thatshedidnotthinkthiswasthecorrect timetomakethesechanges andfelt itshouldbe
doneafterthenewCityAdministrator wasinplacebecause shethinks itwillbeimportant forthat
individual tohaveinput.  Shestated thatthepacket materials indicated thatthecurrent employees
areready, willing, andabletostepintothenewpositions, which indicated toher, that thishas
already beendiscussed withthem.  Sheexplained thatshefeelsthatthisissomething thatshould



CITY OFSHOREWOOD REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES
OCTOBER 24, 2022
Page 6of12

havecometotheCouncil inadvance, perhaps ataworksessionandnotjustalready being
proposed astohowtheCityisgoingtobereorganized.  Shestated thatshefeelsthatthisprocess
hasbeendonebackwards andreiterated thattheCouncil shouldhavebeeninvolved onthefront
end.  Shenotedthatshedidseesomemerit incombining someofthesepositions,buthasmajor
concerns about theAdministrative Services position because shefeelsthisjobdescription isfor
aCityAdministrator andfeltitwastoomuchauthority forthissizeofaCity.  Shestated thatCity
Clerk/HRDirector Thonehasdoneanexcellent jobwithdatapractices andsomeofherother
duties, butshefeelsthisrecommendation isgoingtoofarbecause itisessentially anAssistant
CityAdministrator andlooks likeaCityAdministrator.  Shestated thatshefelt thattheCouncil
needed totakeastepbackforacloser lookandnoted thatshefeltit wasalsoimportant to
remember thatthereweretwoCouncilmembers notinattendance tonightwho shouldbegiven
theopportunity toweigh inonthesechanges.    

Councilmember Gorham stated thathisfirst issueiswiththetimingofthischange justpriortoa
newCityAdministrator comingonboard.  Hestated thatitisabithardtotellwhat
Communications/Recycling Coordinator Moorewasdoingandhowtheroleswereexported to
otherstaffmembers.  Heaskedifthiswasjustherthirty-twohourssplitaseighthourseachto
thefourindividuals.   

InterimCityAdministrator Shukle stated thatCommunications/Recycling Coordinator Moorewas
currently atfortyhours/weekandhadpreviously beenatthirty-twohours/week.   

Councilmember Gorham askedifeveryemployee whohadbeenatthirty-twohours/weekisnow
atfortyhours/week?   

CityClerk/HRDirector Thoneexplained thattheCommunications/Recycling Coordinator position
wastheonlyonethatwasatthirty-twohours/weekuntil thatchanged in2021whenitmoved to
fortyhours/week.  Shestated thatMichelle Norman iscurrently attwentyhours/week,buthas
beenworkingextrasincetheCityhasbeendownapositionattheCommunity Centerand
explained thateveryone elseisfull-time.    

Councilmember Gorham stated thatthereisalothappening inthestaffreportandthiswouldbe
a hugeundertaking.  Hestated thathedidnotfeelthattheCouncil had received enough
information atthispoint.  Hestated thatwhathasbeenpresented seemstofitneatly,butexplained
thathedidnotthink theCouncil hadbeenpresented withenough evidence tomakethedecision
thatthis istherightwayfortheCitytogo.  Hestated thatheagreed withCouncilmember Callies
point thatthismayhavebeenagoodtopicforaworksession discussion.    

MayorLabadie stated thatsheagreed withallofthecomments thathavebeenmadeandnoted
thatshehadposedaquestion earlier todayaboutwhether theproposed paygrades withthenew
tasksareaccurate.  Shestated thatshehonestly doesnotknowtheanswer andwouldbe
uncomfortable voting toapprove thisproposal without moreinformation.  Sheexplained thatshe
feltadecision wouldbepremature, atthispoint.  ShestatedthattherealsowasnotafullCouncil
present attonight’smeeting.  Shestated thatshewasnotimplying thatthisproposal iswrong or
wouldbeabaddecision, butfeelsthattheCouncil neededmore justification, andwould likeitto
beafullCouncil decision.  Shenotedthatshewaswellaware thattheCitywascurrently short
staffedandthattherewillbeanelection soonsoshefeelstheCouncil owesstaffanexplanation
andsomesuggestions tobridge thegapthattheyarefacing rightnow.    



CITY OFSHOREWOOD REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES
OCTOBER 24, 2022
Page 7of12

Councilmember Callies stated thatstaff isalready inplacefortheelections anddidnotthinkthat
Communications/Recycling Coordinator Moorewasinvolved inthoseduties.   

InterimCityAdministrator Shukle stated thatCommunications/Recycling Coordinator Moorewas
assisting withtheelections.   

Councilmember Callies suggested thattheCitycouldhireatemporary personandletthemknow
thatthereisapossibility thatitmaybecomeapermanent position.  Sheaskedwhattheessential
functions thatwerebeingdonebyCommunications/Recycling Coordinator Moore thatneedtobe
donerightnowandaskediftheCitycouldadvertise forthatposition.  

Councilmember Gorham stated thattheycouldalsowork ‘outofclass’ tomakeupforwhat
Communications/Recycling Coordinator Moorehasbeendoing.  Hestated thattheycouldbe
compensated attheother levelaslongastheyaredoingtheseotherdutiesandtaking onmore
responsibilities.    

Councilmember Callies stated thatshefeelsthatraisesabigger issueanddidnotthinkthat the
Council wasuptospeed intermsofwhattheCity’shiringpractices areoranything about the
testsarethatpeopleareaskedtoperform.  Shestated thatshethinks theCouncil shouldbe
getting thatinformation andnotedthattheremaybeotherpositions intheCitythatcouldusetheir
titlebeing changed orlookedatmoreclosely.  Shenotedthat, toher, itlooks likethishasbeen
underconsideration forsome timeandnotlikeitwassimplyputtogether inatwoweek time
period.   

MayorLabadie statedthatshehasnoproblem rewarding theexisting employees, buttherehas
beendiscussion atseveral meetings abouttheneedtoreview theCity’spaygradesandpay
structures attheannual retreat.  Shestated thatitfeels likealotwasput infrontoftheCouncil
andshereiterated thatshewouldbeuncomfortable proceeding forward without, atleast, mostof
theCouncil beingpresent.    

Councilmember Gorham reiterated thathealsofeltthat itwouldmakealotofsensetohavethe
newCityAdministrator inplacebefore thisisconsidered.    

Councilmember Callies suggested thatperhaps theCityhiretheproposed part-timeposition in
order togivesome timefortheemployees tocontinue intheircurrent positions.   

InterimCityAdministrator Shukle stated thathefeltthatwouldbeacceptable.  Hestated thathe
understood theCouncil’sconcerns about thisproposal andnotedthattheyhadnotbeenexpected
toreceive Communication/Recycling Coordinator Moore’sresignation.  Heexplained thatstaff
tookalookatwhattheyhaveinplaceandwhatcouldbedonetofillthosegapswithwhat they
already haveandbytakingadvantages oftheexisting skillsets.  Hestated that theirgoalwasto
utilize theirabilities sotheCitywouldnothavetomissastepalongtheway.   Hestated thatwith
thejobmarket thewayitisandwiththedifficulty inrecruiting tofillpositions inboththeprivate
andpublicsector, theyfelt thattheCityalready hadpeople thatcoulddothisworkandthiswould
alsobeawaytoreward them.  Heassured theCouncil thatthethoughtwas “notjusttosimply
slamsomething downtheir throats.”    

Councilmember Gorham stated thathedidnotthinktheCouncilwastrying tosaythatandnoted
thattheyallthinktheCitystaff isgreat.  Henotedthattheycertainly want themtobehappyand
beabletogrowwithin theCity, buttherewasalotofinformation packed intoafourpagestaff



CITY OFSHOREWOOD REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES
OCTOBER 24, 2022
Page 8of12

report.   Hestated thathewould liketoseemoreinformation, forexample, theirresumes because
whatwaspresented wasjusttoocondensed.   

MayorLabadie stated thatsheagreedbutwanted tomakesuretheCouncil gavestaffsome
direction.  Shestated thatshehasheard thesuggestion ofscheduling aworksession whichshe
feelsagoodidea.  Shestated thatshewasnotsurethatthisdiscussion couldwaituntil theannual
retreatwhichwillnothappenuntilatleastJanuary of2023.    

Councilmember Callies stated thattheearliest theCitywouldhaveanewCityAdministrator is
December, soperhaps discussing thisinJanuary, attheretreat, wouldmakethemostsense.    

Councilmember Gorham notedthathewouldalsolikethenewCityAdministrator tobeinvolved
intheseworksession discussions orattheretreat.  

MayorLabadie askedwhatdirection theCouncil would liketogiveregarding theimmediate need
fortasksthatwerebeingcompleted byCommunications/Recycling Coordinator Moore.    

Councilmember Calliesstated thatshedoesnotthinktheCouncil hasagoodsenseofthose
tasks.    

MayorLabadie askedCityClerk/HRDirector Thone togivetheCouncil ageneral ideaofhow
manyhoursapart-timeemployee wouldbeneeded tobridge thegapwhile thesediscussions are
takingplace.    

CityClerk/HRDirector Thone askediftheCouncil wanted toutilizethecurrent employees tofill
thegapsandthenplantobringsomeone intodomoreoftheentry-level typedutiesorifthey
werewanting toseehowmanyhourswerebeingdonewithcommunications, recycling, and
events.?    

Councilmember Callies stated that theCouncil needed toknowwhatthemainresponsibilities are
thatneedtobefilledwiththisresignation.  Shenotedthat thenewParkandRecreation Director
willbetaking overthecommunication duties fortheShorewood Community andEventCenter.  

CityClerk/HRDirector Thonewalked theCouncil through someexamples basedonherjob
description andtheorganization thatwasincluded inthepacket.    

Councilmember Calliesstated thatshewould justliketofocusonCommunication/Recycling
Coordinator Moore’sduties.   

CityClerk/HRDirector Thoneexplained thatwouldbetheeighthoursofleadcommunications
andanother sixtoeighthoursofsocialmediacomponent alongwiththenewsletter.  Shestated
thattheproposal wasforallofthosetomovetotheAdministrative Communications Coordinator.   
Shestated thattherecycling dutiesareaboutsixhoursaweekwhichwasproposed togotothe
Communications Recycling Coordinator position. Shenotedthattheotherduties wouldbe
backing upthefrontdeskandhandling events.    

Councilmember Callies statedthat theCouncil hasnotyetdecided onthereorganization thatCity
Clerk/HRDirectorThone isdescribing andexplained that theyarejusttrying tofillthegapthat
thisresignation leaves.  Shestated thatperhaps thebestapproach wouldbejusthiringforthe
position asitisrightnowandnotedthatitcouldbeconsidered atemporary position.    



CITY OFSHOREWOOD REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES
OCTOBER 24, 2022
Page 9of12

MayorLabadie stated thatifthisisatemporary position, shequestioned whether theCitystill
needed tohavesomeone workfortyhours/week.  Shestated thatshefeelsthattheCouncil is
speculating onalotofquestions thattheydonotnecessarily havetheanswers tobecause they
donotknowtheexact jobduties thatwerebeingperformed byCommunications/Recycling
Coordinator Moore.  Shestated thatshelikestheconcept ofputtingatemporary person inplace
while thisisexamined moreclosely.    

CityClerk/HRDirector ThonenotedthatCommunications/Recycling Coordinator Moore’scurrent
jobdescription wasincluded inthepacket.  Shestated thatiftheCityadvertises andposts forthe
existing position, itwillnotgiveanopportunity forthecurrent employees toadvance inthefuture,  
unless theydoputitinplaceasatemporary position.  Shenotedthatthejobmarket rightnowis
somewhat difficult andsheisnotsurethat theCitywouldhavealotluckfillingatemporary position
because ithasalsobeendifficult tofillpermanent positions.  Shestated thatshefeltitwasalso
easier tofillfull-timepositions thanitispart-timepositions.    

Mayor Labadie stated thatshedoesnotdoubtanyoftheinformation CityClerk/HRDirector Thone
justsharedandunderstands thatthecurrent jobmarket isnotaneasyone.   

Councilmember Gorham stated thatitappears asthough everyone isgenerally full-timewiththe
exception ofMs. Norman.  HeaskedifMs. Norman couldjustgofull-time, onatemporary basis,  
inorder tobuytheCitysometimetoconsider thissituation andhirethenewCityAdministrator.    

CityClerk/HRDirector Thonestated thattheycouldcertainly askedifMs. Norman wouldconsider
thatoption.    

Councilmember CalliesnotedthatMs. Norman hadbeeninterested intakingontheRecycling
Coordinator duties.   

Councilmember Gorham explained thatwaswhathehadmeantwhenhemadethestatement
earlier aboutworking ‘outofclass’ soshewouldbedoingthisroleuntil thepicture ismoreclear
andexplained thathedidnotwanttoloseMs. Norman.  

Councilmember Callies askediftheCitycoulduseaninterntoputtogether thenewsletter.    

MayorLabadie reiterated thattheCouncil wasspending alotoftimespeculating.  Shestated that
shedidnotoppose offering Ms. Norman morehoursandcompensating herforthat, butwasnot
sureifthatwouldbeenough toreplaceafortyhour/weekemployee.  Shesuggested thatperhaps
theCitycouldalsoadvertise forapart-timetemporary employee.   

Councilmember Gorham stated thatitisclear thattheCouncil needsabitmoretimeandreiterated
thathefeelsthiskindofdecision shouldhavetheinvolvement ofthenewCityAdministrator.  He
stated thatifMs. Norman wouldagreetogofull-timeforthetimebeing, itwouldgivetheCouncil
timetogettothepointwhere theycanhavethelargerdiscussion withthenewCityAdministrator.   
Hestated thathewould rathermakeaslight change untilJanuary/February rather thanmove
forward withthedramatic landscape shift thathasbeensuggested.    

MayorLabadie reiterated thatatthispoint, Council wasdirecting stafftooffermorehours toMs.  
Norman andholdoffonfillingthesedutiesonapermanent basisuntil thenewCityAdministrator



CITY OFSHOREWOOD REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES
OCTOBER 24, 2022
Page 10of12

isinplace, whentheCouncil canhaveamorethorough worksession discussion about it,and
whenthere isafullCouncil present.    

Callies moved, Labadie seconded, Accept Communications/ Recycling Coordinator
Moore’sresignation and offer afull-time position toMichelle Norman inorder totake on
additional tasks vacated bytheCommunications/ Recycling Coordinator position.  All in
favor, motion passed.   

C. Interim Administrator Contract Extension (Moved from Consent Agenda item
2G)  

CityAttorney Shepherd stated thatInterim CityAdministrator Shukle’stermofemployment with
theCitybeganonMay2, 2022andwastogothrough November 2, 2022.  Heexplained thatthe
Cityisstillintheprocess ofsearching foranewCityAdministrator, sostaff isrecommending that
theagreement withInterimCityAdministrator Shuklebeextended tothreeweeksafterthe
commencement ofemployment ofapermanent CityAdministrator.    

Councilmember Callies stated thatshehadpulledthisitemfordiscussion because shewould like
tobringthisbacktothemeetingonThursday because shethinks theremightthenbeabetter
sensewhere thingsareatwith theselection ofaCityAdministrator.  Shestated thatNovember
2, 2022 iscomingupquickly, sotheCouncil maystillhavetodosomething, butwasnotsure it
wasnecessary fortheretobethreeweeks afterthepermanent CityAdministrator ishired.  She
notedthatanyone stepping intothisposition willbeanexperienced individual andisnotsurethat
muchofatimeperiodwouldbenecessary andnotedthatformerCityAdministrator Lerud was
notattheCitywhenInterim CityAdministrator Shukle cameonboard.  Shereiterated thatshe
washopeful thattheCouncil willhaveabetter ideaofwhere thingsstandfollowing theirmeeting
onThursday.    

MayorLabadie statedthatthemeeting forThursday hasalready beennoticed andthisitemwas
notonthatnoticeandaskedifthatcouldstillbebrought up.    

CityAttorney Shepherd stated thathewould recommend thattheCouncil didnotdiscuss itatthe
special meeting because itwasintended tobeforjustthatparticular topic.    

MayorLabadie suggested that, because oftheapproaching deadline, thatthelanguage be
changed to ‘upto’ threeweeks, or, ‘nomorethan’ threeweeks, intheextension agreement.   

CityAttorney Shepherd stated thatifthatwasthedirection fromCouncil, hewould recommend it
be ‘until thecommencement ofemployment’ orperhaps aweek.  Henotedthathethinks theCity
shouldhaveafiniteperiodoftimeratherthansomething thatisthenonceagainnegotiated.    

Councilmember Gorham stated thathedidnotthinkitseemed likeabadideatohavesome
overlap andaskedifformerCityAdministrator Lerudhadanyoverlap withInterimCity
Administrator Shukle.   

Interim CityAdministrator Shukle stated thattheyhadonedayofoverlap.    

Councilmember Gorham asked ifInterimCityAdministrator Shukle feltthatathree-weekoverlap
wasnecessary?   



CITY OFSHOREWOOD REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES
OCTOBER 24, 2022
Page 11of12

Interim CityAdministrator Shukle stated thatheisfinewithit,butisopentoanythingandexplained
thathehasplanstoleavetowninlateJanuary.  Hestated thatthecandidate thattheCityselects
maybeabletocomeinandhittheground running, butnotedthatfromhispastexperience, itis
nicetohavesomeone thereduring thetransition.    

Councilmember Gorham stated thathelikestheideaofchanging thelanguage to ‘upto’ three
weeksandthenitcanbedetermined basedonthecandidate.    

CityAttorney Shepherd reiterated thatcould bedone, buthisgoal, withthisamendment, was
basedonthefactthattheCitydoesnotknowwhen thenewCityAdministrator willbestarting so
bytying ittothecommencement ofthatemployment, thentheCityhassomewiggle room.    

Councilmember Callies stated that, inheropinion, threeweeks feelslikealotoftimeforthereto
beoverlap foranexperienced person.    

MayorLabadie suggested anamendment tobe ‘…shallextendnolonger than…’.    

CityAttorney Shepherd notedthatwith thischange theCouncil would thenbenegotiating that
timeperiodatalaterdate.  Hesuggested thattheCouncil justpickatimeperiodandstickwithit,  
forexample, oneweek.    

The Council came toaconsensus that they supported anoverlap between thenew City
Administrator and the Interim City Administrator ofone week.    

Labadie moved, Gorham seconded, toExtend the Interim City Administrator Term as
proposed intheFirst Amendment totheInterim Administrator Agreement, with the
modification of removing ‘ three weeks’ and replacing the language with ‘one week’.  All in
favor, motion passed.   

8. STAFF AND COUNCIL REPORTS

A. Administrator andStaff

CityEngineer Buddestated thattheSmithtown Pondprojectwillbeginmoving dirtnextweek.  

Planning Director Darling notedthattheCityhasbeenexperiencing morevandalism atBadger
Parkandinoneinstance theywereabletocatchthreeboysthatwereinvolved.  Shestated that
shedemanded awritten apology fromeachofthem, buthasonlyreceived onethusfar, which
shefound concerning.  ShestatedthatsheandInterimCityAdministrator Shuklewillbe
determining whatotherstepsshouldbetakenfortheindividuals whohavenotcomeforward with
awrittenapology.  Shestated thatshewillforward thereport andtheoneletter totheCouncil.   
Shestated thattherewillalsobesome potential abatements coming before theCouncil overthe
nextmonthorso.  Sheexplained thatthedeermanagement program wasinfullswingandnoted
thatonehuntwascompleted onOctober 14-16, 2022wheretendeerwereharvested.  Shenoted
thattherearetwomorehuntscoming uponOctober 28-30, 2022andNovember 11-13, 2022.    

B. Mayor and City Council

9. ADJOURN



CITY OFSHOREWOOD REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES
OCTOBER 24, 2022
Page 12of12

Gorham moved, Callies seconded, Adjourning theCity Council Regular Meeting ofOctober
24, 2022, at8:32P.M.  All infavor, motion passed.   

ATTEST:             
Jennifer Labadie, Mayor

Sandie Thone, City Clerk



2D

CITY OF SHOREWOOD 5755 COUNTRY CLUB ROAD
CITY COUNCIL SPECIAL WORK SESSION MEETING COUNCIL CHAMBERS
THURSDAY, OCTOBER 27, 2022 5:45P.M.  

MINUTES

1. CONVENE CITY COUNCIL WORK SESSION MEETING

MayorLabadie called themeeting toorderat5:45P.M.  

A. Roll Call

Present.  MayorLabadie; Councilmembers: Siakel, Gorham, Johnson andCallies; Interim
CityAdministrator Shukle; PattyHeminover, BakerTilly.  

Absent: None

B. Approve Agenda

Callies moved, Siakel seconded, toadopt theagenda aspresented .  Motion passed 5/0.  

C. Interview Finalists forCity Administrator position.  

MarcNevinski wasfirst tointerview.  TheCityCouncil askedaseriesofquestions.   
Uponcompletion oftheinterview, thesecond finalist, DanMadsen, was
interviewed.  Thesamequestions wereaskedofMr. Madsen.  

D. Discussion

TheCityCouncil thendiscussed thefinalists.  Theydetermined thatbothwerewell
qualified fortheposition.  Consensus wastodirectPattyHeminover, BakerTillyto
extendanofferofemployment toMarcNevinski.  Iftheofferisunacceptable toMr.  
Nevinski, theCouncil directed thattheposition beoffered toDanMadsen.  

E. ADJOURN

Callies moved, Gorham seconded, adjourning theCity Council Work Session Meeting of
October 27, 2022, at8:13p.m.  Motion passed 5/0.  

ATTEST:             
Jennifer Labadie, Mayor

Sandie Thone, City Clerk

























































CityofShorewood Council Meeting Item

2FTitle/Subject:   ResolutionAcceptingDonationstoArcticFeverEvent
Meeting Date: Monday, November 14, 2022 MEETING
Prepared by:  Janelle Crossfield, Park/RecDirector TYPE
Reviewed by:  EdShukle, Interim CityAdministrator Regular
Attachments:  Resolution22-108 Meeting

PolicyConsideration:  Pursuant toMinnesota State Statutes sections §465.03and
471.17alldonations orgiftsofrealandpersonal property, including donations forthe

benefit ofpublic recreational services, mustbeaccepted bythecitycouncil.  

Background:  Thefollowing persons orentities haveoffered tocontribute thecash
amounts setforthbelow, forthepurpose ofthe2023ArcticFeverEventbeingheldon
January 20andJanuary 21, 2023:  

NameofDonor Amount
American Legion Post259    $ 500.00
Lucky’sStation     $ 1260.00

FinancialConsiderations: Thisdonation willhelptocoverexpenses incurred forthe
2023ArcticFeverEvent.  

ActionRequested: Staff respectfully recommends thecitycouncil approve the
Resolution Accepting Donations asDelineated intheResolution tothe2023 Arctic
FeverEvent anddirectstaff tosendathankyounotetoalldonors.    
Motion, second andtwo-thirdsmajority voterequired.    

ConnectiontoVision/Mission: Consistency inproviding residents quality public
services, ahealthy environment, avarietyofattractive amenities, asustainable tax
base, andsound financial management through effective, efficient, andvisionary
leadership.       

MissionStatement:  TheCityofShorewood iscommitted toproviding residentsqualitypublicservices, a
healthyenvironment, avarietyofattractive amenities, asustainable taxbase, andsoundfinancial
management througheffective, efficient, andvisionary leadership.  Page 1



CITYOFSHOREWOOD
COUNTYOFHENNEPIN
STATEOFMINNESOTA

RESOLUTION22-108

ARESOLUTIONACCEPTINGDONATIONSTOTHE
CITYOFSHOREWOOD2023ARCTICFEVEREVENT

WHEREAS, theCityofShorewood isgenerally authorized toaccept donations ofreal
andpersonal property pursuant toMinnesota Statutes Section 465.03forthebenefit of
itscitizens, andisspecifically authorized toaccept giftsandisauthorized toaccept gifts
forthebenefit oftheirpublic recreational services pursuant toMinnesota Statutes
section 471.17; and

WHEREAS, thefollowing persons andentities haveoffered tocontribute adonation as
setforthbelowtothecity:  

NameofDonor Amount
American Legion Post259    $ 500
Lucky’sStation     $ 1260

WHEREAS, thetermsorconditions ofthedonations aretobeusedforthe2023 Arctic
FeverEvent; and

WHEREAS, allsuchdonations havebeencontributed tothecityforthebenefit ofits
citizens, asallowed bylaw; and

WHEREAS, theCityCouncil findsthatitisappropriate toaccept thedonation offered.  

NOWTHEREFORE, BEITRESOLVED BYTHECITYCOUNCIL OFTHECITYOF
SHOREWOOD, MINNESOTA ASFOLLOWS:  

1. Thedonations described above areaccepted andshallbeusedtoestablish
and/oroperate services eitheraloneorincooperation withothers, asallowed by
law.  

2. Thecityclerk ishereby directed toissuereceipts toeachdonoracknowledging
thecity’sreceipt ofthedonor’sdonation.  

Passed bytheCityCouncil ofShorewood, Minnesota this14thdayofNovember 2022.  

JenniferLabadie, Mayor

SandieThone, CityClerk



CityofShorewood Council Meeting Item

2GTitle/Subject:  ApprovalofCityAdministratorEmploymentAgreement
Meeting Date: Monday, November 14, 2022 MEETING
Prepared by:  EdShukle, Interim CityAdministrator TYPE

RegularReviewed by:  JaredShepherd, CityAttorney
MeetingAttachments:  ProposedEmploymentAgreement

Background:  TheCityCouncil engaged theexecutive recruitment services of
BakerTilly toconduct anational search foranewcityadministrator following the
resignation ofGregLerud.  BakerTilly performed theirsearch toobtain qualified
candidates fortheCityCouncil toconsider.  Following theapplication andreview
process, theCityCouncil heldaseriesofinterviews fortheposition.  TheCityCouncil
hasnowoffered theposition toMarcLevinski.  Attached isaproposed Employment
Agreement between theCityofShorewood andMr. Levinski.  Theanticipated startdate
isJanuary 1, 2023.  

FinancialConsiderations: Costsassociated withtheappointment areincluded inthe
city’sgeneral fundbudget.  

ActionRequested:  Approval oftheEmployment Agreement aspresented.  
Motion, second and

ConnectiontoVision/Mission: Consistency inproviding residents quality public
services, ahealthy environment, avarietyofattractive amenities, asustainable tax
base, andsound financial management through effective, efficient, andvisionary
leadership.       

Mission Statement:  TheCityofShorewood iscommitted toproviding residents quality public
services, ahealthy environment, avariety ofattractive amenities, asustainable taxbase, and
sound financial management through effective, efficient, andvisionary leadership.  Page1



EMPLOYMENT AGREEMENT

ThisEMPLOYMENT AGREEMENT (" Agreement") isentered intothis
of _________ , 2022 by and between the City of Shorewood, a Minnesota
municipal corporation (" Employer" or "City"), and MarcNevinski ("Employee"). The
partiesagreeasfollows:  

1. NATURE OF EMPLOYMENT/FULL TIME COMMITMENT. Employer
agrees toemploy Employee asitsCityAdministrator. Employee'sfirstdayof
employment asCityAdministrator isanticipated tobeJanuary 1, 2023, butmay
bemodified byagreement ofbothparties. Employee agrees toserveasCity
Administrator inaccordance withStatestatutes andCityordinances and
policies andtoperform suchother legally permissible andproper dutiesand
functions astheCityCouncil shall fromtime-to-timeassign. Employee agrees
todevotehisfullworking time, attention andenergies totheperformance ofhis
dutiesand, except asotherwise provided herein, hewillnot, duringhis
employment byEmployer: (a) engage inanyactivity whichwillhaveamaterially
adverse effectonEmployer'sgoodwill orcivicorbusiness relationships, or
whichwillresult inmaterial harmtoEmployer, or (b) provide services toany
othergovernmental entity, agency, organization, person, firm, orcorporation
which, inEmployer'sopinion, willconflict withordetract fromEmployee's
performance ofhisduties. Subject onlytothenoticeprovisions inparagraph 15,  
Employee isemployed byEmployer atwill.  

2. TERM. ThisAgreement shall remain infullforceandeffect fromthedatehereof
until terminated bytheEmployer orEmployee asprovided inparagraphs 15and
16ofthisAgreement.  

3. COMPENSATION. Employer shallpayEmployee asalaryof $155,000per
annum, payable inregular installments according toEmployer'snormal payroll
practices andsubject toappropriate withholdings. Except asotherwise provided
herein, Employer will review Employee'scompensation on an annual basis
during the term of this Agreement, and the Agreement shallbe amended
automatically toreflectanysalary adjustments thatareprovided orrequired by
theEmployer'scompensation policies.  

4. PERFORMANCEEVALUATION. Employer shallperform aninitial reviewof
Employee'sperformance nolater thanJuly31, 2023.  Contingent onEmployee's
satisfactory performance asdetermined atthesolediscretion ofEmployer,  
Employee willreceive a3% Cost-of-Living (COLA) increase insalary tobe
consistent withthatprovided toother full-time, non-unionemployees.  
Thereafter, Employer willperform performance evaluations ofEmployee in
accordance with its practices andprocedures forfull-time, non-union
employees.  



5. PENSION PLAN. Employer shall contribute to thePublic Employee
Retirement Association (PERA) asrequired byStatelawforEmployee oran
alternate pension planasauthorized byStatelaw, ifselected byEmployee.  
Employer shallalsocontribute toanyotherbenefit plansconsistent withthe
benefits provided tootherfull-time, non-unionemployees oftheEmployer.  

6. SICKLEAVE. Effective uponEmployee'sfirstdayofemployment,  
Employee shallbecredited withthree (3) days ofaccrued sickleave. In
addition, Employee shallaccruesickleaveatarateofone (1) daypermonth
inaccordance withtheCity'spersonnel policies.  

7. VACATION. Itisunderstood andagreed bytheparties that, forpurposes of
vacation leaveaccrual, Employee willbedeemed tohavetwenty (20) years
ofservice. Pursuant toEmployer'svacation policy, atsuchlevelofservice,  
Employee iseligible toaccrue vacation leaveattherateof7.692hoursper
payperiod worked, twenty-five (25) daysmaximum peryear. Inorder to
provide Employee withanallotment ofvacation hoursattheoutset ofhis
employment, effective uponEmployee'sfirstdayofemployment, Employee
shallbecredited witheighty (80) hoursortwo (2) weeks – 10days)) of
accrued vacation leave.  Employee'suseofvacation leave, thetiming of
accruals, andtheamount offuture accruals aretobeinaccordance withthe
City'spersonnel policies.  

8. HOLIDAYS. Employer shallprovide Employee thesamepaidholidays as
enjoyed byother full-time, non-unionemployees.  

9. GROUP INSURANCE. Employer shall provide Employee with certain
benefits, whichmayinclude grouphealth, dental, andlifeinsurance benefits,  
asareprovided to its full-time, non-unionemployees andon terms and
conditions noless favorable as thoseprovided to othercomparable
employees. Employee'seligibility toreceive anybenefit shallbedetermined
byapplicable eligibility requirements forsuchbenefit andwillbeatthesole
discretion ofEmployer. Nothing inthisAgreement shallpreclude Employer
fromterminating oramending anyemployee benefit consistent with
applicable law.  

10. DUES AND SUBSCRIPTIONS/PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT. 
Within
budgetary constraints and with prior authorization ofEmployer, Employer
shallpayfordues, subscriptions, andrelated membership costs for
Employee'smembership incertain professional organizations inwhich
participation isnecessary andreasonable fortheperformance ofhisjob
duties, whichmayinclude, butnotbelimited to, theInternational City/County
Management Association ( ICMA) and the Minnesota City Management
Association (MCMA). Employee mayattend various conferences, meetings
andoccasions forsuchprofessional organizations asareapproved in

2



advance byEmployer. Employee'sreasonable traveland subsistence
expenses related toapproved professional development activities will be
reimbursed by Employer in accordance withEmployer’spolicies and
procedures. Employee shallusegood judgment inEmployee'soutside
activities soEmployee willnotneglect hisduties totheEmployer, andEmployer
atalltimes retains discretion oversuchactivities.  

11. CIVICCLUBMEMBERSHIP. Employer recognizes thedesirability of
representation inandbefore localcivicandotherorganizations. Employee is
authorized tobecome amember ofsuchcivicclubsororganizations as
approved byEmployer andatEmployer'sexpense.  

12. GENERALEXPENSES/MILEAGE. Employer shall reimburse Employee for
reasonable job-related expenses which itisanticipated Employee will incur from
timetotime, withappropriate documentation andinaccordance withEmployer's
policies andprocedures. Employer shall reimburse Employee formileage for
useofhispersonal vehicle forCitybusiness, inaccordance withInternal
Revenue Service regulations andEmployer'spolicies andprocedures.  

13. HOURSOFWORK. Employee willgenerally beavailable during Employer's
regular business hours. Itisunderstood thattheposition ofCityAdministrator
requires attendance atevening andweekend meetings asnecessary. In
recognition oftheseworkdemands, theEmployee shallbeallowed touse
reasonable flexibility insettinghisoffice schedule.  

14. OUTSIDEACTIVITIES. Theemployment provided forbythisAgreement shall
betheEmployee'ssoleemployment. Recognizing thatcertain outside
consulting orteaching opportunities provide indirect benefits toEmployer and
thecommunity, theEmployee mayelect toaccept limited teaching orconsulting
opportunities, subject toEmployer'spriorconsent, with theunderstanding that
sucharrangements shallnotconstitute interference withoraconflict ofinterest
withhisresponsibilities under thisAgreement.  

15. TERMINATION. Employee isanat-willemployee; eitherheorEmployer may
terminate thisAgreement andhisemployment atanytimeforanyreason,  
subject onlytoEmployee'sagreement toprovide Employer withthirty (30) days
advance written noticeand the severance payment provisions contained in
paragraph 16below, Inaccordance withthetermsandconditions ofEmployer's
policies andprocedures, Employee willreceive payment fortheprescribed
amount ofaccrued vacation andsickleaveupontermination ofhisemployment.  

16. SEVERANCE BENEFITS.  

a. IntheeventEmployer terminates Employee'semployment forcause, as
defined below, orthatEmployee voluntarily terminates hisemployment,  
Employee'srighttofurther compensation andbenefits willendasofthe
effective date of the termination, except as otherwise provided by the

3



termsofthebenefit policyorapplicable law, andEmployer shallhaveno
further obligation tocompensate Employee.  

b. Intheevent thatEmployer terminates Employee'semployment without
cause, Employee shallbeentitled toseverance intheformofsalary
continuation payment (atEmployee'sthen current rate of pay) for a
maximum ofsix (6) months fromthe date of termination ("Severance
Period"). Should Employee timelyelectcontinuation coverage of
applicable Employer benefit plans, Employer shallcontinue tomake its
contribution toward grouphealth anddental insurance premiums then
ineffectduring theSeverance Period, subject tothefollowing:  

i. Employee mustsignandnotrescind awaiver andrelease ofclaims
provided byEmployer.  

ii. Employer'sobligation tomakesalary continuation andinsurance
contribution payments will cease effective the date Employee
accepts comparable employment, itbeingunderstood andagreed
thatEmployee willexercise hisbestefforts tosecure comparable
employment during theSeverance Period. Employee agrees to
immediately notifyEmployer uponhisreceiptofabonafideofferof
comparable employment. Forpurposes ofthisAgreement,  
comparable employment isdefined asemployment inaposition of
comparable responsibility, compensation, andbenefits.  

c. Termination forCause. Employer shallhavetheright toterminate
Employee'semployment at any time for "Cause" and Employer shall
havenoobligation tomake theseverance payments above. Whether
Cause existsshallbewithin thesolediscretion oftheEmployer, andfor
purposes ofthisAgreement shallmean thatEmployee has:  

i. Committed amaterial breach ofthisAgreement orEmployer's
policies;  

ii. Failed to substantially perform his duties, failed to carry out any
lawfuldirective ofEmployer, ordemonstrated incompetence or
gross inefficiency inhisposition, asdetermined byEmployer, and,  
totheextentEmployer deems suchdeficiencies ascurable, where
suchdeficiencies arenotcuredor corrected by Employee within
thirty (30) daysofreceipt ofwritten notice fromEmployer;  

iii. Beenconvicted oforpleaded nolocontendere toanyfelonyorany
crime involving moral turpitude oranillegal act involving personal
gaintoEmployee; or

4



iv. Beenguiltyofgrossnegligence, willfulmisconduct, orimmoral
conduct affecting theperformance ofhisduties, resulting inmaterial
harmto, orhaving amaterially adverse effectonEmployer.  

17. GENERALCONDITIONS OFEMPLOYMENT. Nothing inthis Agreement
shallprevent, limitorotherwise interfere withthe rightofEmployer to
terminate theservices ofEmployee atanytime, foranyreason, subject only
totheprovisions ofthisAgreement andapplicable law. Furthermore, nothing
inthisAgreement shallprevent, limitorotherwise interfere withtherightof
Employee toresignatanytimefromEmployee'sposition withEmployer,  
subject onlytotheprovisions ofthisAgreement.  

18. CHOICEOFLAWANDVENUE. ThisAgreement shallbegoverned byand
construed in accordance with the laws of the State of Minnesota. Any
disputes, controversies, orclaims arising outofthisAgreement shallbe
heard in thestateorfederal courtsofMinnesota, andallparties tothis
Agreement waive anyobjection tothejurisdiction ofthesecourts, whether
basedonconvenience orotherwise.  

19. ASSIGNMENT. Employee andEmployer agree thatthisAgreement isa
personal employment contract andtherightsoftheparties cannot be
transferred.  

20. COUNTERPARTS. ThisAgreement maybeexecuted simultaneously intwo
ormorecounterparts, eachofwhichwillbedeemed anoriginal, butallof
which together willconstitute oneandthesame instrument.  

21. ENTIREAGREEMENT. ThisAgreement constitutes theentireagreement
between theparties withrespect totheemployment relationship between
Employer andEmployee. ThisAgreement supersedes allpriororalorwritten
communications between theparties, replaces allprioragreements or
understandings, andtheparties agree thattherewerenoinducements or
representations leading totheexecution ofthisAgreement except asherein
contained. Employee states thathehadadequate timetoreview this
Agreement andunderstands itsterms.  

22. WAIVER. ThisAgreement maybewaived only throughawriting signed by
theparties tothisAgreement. Thewaiver byEmployer orEmployee ofany
breach ofanytermorcondition ofthisAgreement shallnotconstitute the
waiverofanyotherbreach.  

5



23. SEVERABILITY. In caseanyoneor more of the provisions ofthis
Agreement shallbeinvalid, illegal, orunenforceable inanyrespect, the
validity, legality andenforceability oftheremaining provisions contained in
thisAgreement willnotinanywaybeaffected orimpaired thereby.  

INWITNESSWHEREOF, Employer hascausedthisAgreement tobesigned and
executed onitsbehalfbyitsMayor andEmployee hassigned thisAgreement, in
duplicate, thedayandyearfirstwritten above.  

EMPLOYEE:  EMPLOYER:  

CITYOFSHOREWOOD
MARC NEVINSKI

Mayor

Date:________________    Date:_______________ 

ATTEST:  

CityClerk/HRDirector

6



CityofShorewood Council Meeting Item

2HTitle/Subject:  Resolution22-109ApprovingLeaseRenewalwith
AT&TforCellTowerspaceonCityofShorewood MEETING
WaterTowerLocatedat5500OldMarketRoad TYPE

RegularMeeting Date: Monday, November 14, 2022
MeetingPrepared by:  EdShukle, Interim CityAdministrator

Reviewed by:  JaredShepherd, CityAttorney
Attachments:  Resolution22-109; ReinstatementandRatificationofSecond

AmendmenttoWaterTowerSpaceLeaseAgreement

PolicyConsideration/Policy/ FinancialConsiderations:  TheCityisrenting thespace
astheownerofthewater tower. Thisisanannual revenue source fortheCityof
Shorewood.   

Background:  AT&Thasbeen leasing spaceontheCityofShorewood Water Tower
located at5500OldMarket RoadsinceJuly2002.  Theleaseexpired thissummer and
AT&T, through itsrepresentative, MD7, contacted theCityofShorewood about
renewing theleaseforanother similar periodoftime.  Thetermoftheoriginal
agreement expired onJune30, 2022.  AT&Tproposed alonger-termagreement
expiring inJune2042) withareduction inbaserentfrom $55,000to $37,500annually.   

AT&Tdefended theirofferbyindicating thattherehavebeenrecent industry
developments changing howwireless telecommunications carriers operate.  AT&T
indicated thatinthepast, carriers focused onrapidly building outtheirnetworks inorder
toprovide thebestcoverage.  Theyfurther stated thatwhileconsumers areenjoying
greater services andbettercoverage thaneverbefore, operating costscontinue to
escalate.  Asaresult, thewireless industry isalso focusing onoperating networks as
efficiently aspossible.  

Staff rejected thisproposal arguing thatAT&T’sofferisdrastically lessthantheprevious
lease termsanddoesnotreflect themarketability ofthesite.  Staffmadeacounteroffer
withashorter term (2five-yearterms) withtheannual baserentremaining at $55,000.   
AT&Thasaccepted thiscounteroffer.  Therenewal termsarespelled outinthe
attached “Reinstatement andRatification ofandSecond Amendment toWater Tower
Space Lease Agreement.”    

FinancialConsiderations:  Thisisanannual revenue source fortheCityofShorewood.  

Mission Statement:  TheCityofShorewood iscommitted toproviding residents quality public
services, ahealthy environment, avariety ofattractive amenities, asustainable taxbase, and
sound financial management through effective, efficient, andvisionary leadership.  Page1



ActionRequested: Staff respectfully recommends theCityCouncil approve Resolution
22-109approving theleaserenewal asstated intheattached “Reinstatement and
Ratification ofandSecond Amendment toWater Tower Space Lease Agreement.”  
Motion, second and …    

ConnectiontoVision/Mission: Consistency inproviding residents quality public
services, ahealthy environment, avarietyofattractive amenities, asustainable tax
base, andsound financial management through effective, efficient, andvisionary
leadership.       



CITYOFSHOREWOOD
COUNTYOFHENNEPIN
STATEOFMINNESOTA

RESOLUTION22-109

ARESOLUTIONAPPROVINGTHEREINSTATEMENTANDRATIFICATIONOFAND
SECONDAMENDMENTTOWATERTOWERSPACELEASEAGREEMENT

WHEREAS,  theCityofShorewood hasbeen renting water towerspace atitswater
tower located at5500OldMarket RoadtoAT&Tsince2002; and

WHEREAS,  thecurrent leaseexpired onJune30, 2022; and

WHEREAS,  theCityhasbeennegotiating anewleasewithAT&T; and

WHEREAS,  negotiations wererecently completed andatentative agreement hasbeen
reached andisready forreview andapproval bytheShorewood CityCouncil; and

WHEREAS, theattached staff reportand “Reinstatement andRatification ofand
Second Amendment totheWater Tower Space Lease Agreement” outline thetermsof
thenewlease.  

NOWTHEREFOREBEITRESOLVEDBYTHECITYCOUNCILOFTHECITYOF
SHOREWOOD, MINNESOTAthatithereby approves theleaserenewal asoutlined in
theattached staff reportand “Reinstatement andRatification ofandSecond
Amendment toWater Tower SpaceLease Agreement.  

thAdopted bytheCityCouncil ofShorewood, Minnesota this14 dayofNovember,                      
2022.  

JenniferLabadie, Mayor

Attest:  

SandieThone, CityClerk

















2I

MEETING TYPE
REGULARCityofShorewood Council Meeting Item

Title / Subject:   Assessment Agreements forWaterConnections
MeetingDate:  November 14, 2022
Preparedby:   JoeRigdon, Finance Director
Reviewedby:  EdShukle, InterimCityAdministrator
Attachment:  Resolution Certifying SpecialAssessments onthe2023Hennepin CountyPropertyTax
Rolls

Background:  TheCityCouncil fortheCityofShorewood offersaprogramforresidents whohavepublic
wateravailablebutarenotconnected tothemunicipal system, theabilitytoassessthewateraccess
chargeoveranumberofyears.  Anassessment agreement wasdeveloped inconsultation withthecity
attorney, andnumerous properties havesignedassessment agreements since2019.  

Theownersofalltheproperties listedbelowhavesignedAssessment Agreements thatstatetheterms
oftheassessment andarewaivingtheirrighttoappealtheassessment. Thecurrentwateraccesscharge
is $10,000.  Priorwaterassessments collectedareappliedagainst the $10,000accesschargewhen
applicable.  

PID ADDRESS NAME AMOUNT TERM INTEREST
RATE

33-117-23-21-0003 24850 GlenRoad Hillstrom 5,000 5years 5.0%  
33-117-23-12-0008 24710 GlenRoad Lugowski 5,000 5years 5.0%  

Recommendation / ActionRequested:  Staffrecommends approvaloftheResolution Certifying Special
Assessments onthe2023Hennepin CountyPropertyTaxRolls.  

NextStepsandTimeline:  Theassessments willbecertifiedwiththeHennepin CountyAssessor’soffice.  

MissionStatement:  TheCityofShorewood iscommitted toproviding residentsqualitypublicservices, a
healthyenvironment, avarietyofattractive amenities, asustainable taxbase, andsoundfinancial
management througheffective, efficient, andvisionary leadership.  Page 1



CITYOFSHOREWOOD
COUNTY OFHENNEPIN

RESOLUTION 22-110
ARESOLUTION CERTIFYING SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS ONTHE2023

HENNEPIN COUNTY PROPERTY TAXROLLS

WHEREAS, theCityCouncil fortheCityofShorewood offered aprogram forresidents who
hadpublic water available butwerenotconnected tothemunicipal system, theability toassess
thewater access charge overanumber ofyears; and,  

WHEREAS, theowners ofalltheproperties listedbelow havesigned Assessment Agreements
thatstatethetermsoftheassessment andwaiving their right toappeal theassessment,  

NOW, THEREFORE, BEITRESOLVED BYTHECITYCOUNCIL OFTHECITY OF
SHOREWOOD ASFOLLOWS:  

Thatpursuant tothetermsoftheassessment agreements, thecityhereby approves andcertifies
thefollowing special assessments:  

PID ADDRESS NAME AMOUNT TERM INTEREST
RATE

33-117-23-21-0003 24850 GlenRoad Hillstrom 5,000 5years 5.0%  
33-117-23-12-0008 24710 GlenRoad Lugowski 5,000 5years 5.0%  

Such certification, which isduetotheCounty Auditor nolater thanNovember 30, 2022, shallbe
payable over theperiod ofyears indicated onthetable.  Theowner oftheaffected partymay, at
anytimeprior tocertification ofassessments totheCounty Auditor, paythewhole ofthe
certified assessments totheShorewood CityClerk.    

Theclerkshall forthwith transmit acertified copyofthiscertification roll totheCounty Auditor
tobeextended ontheproperty taxlistsofthecounty andsuchcertified assessments shallbe
collected andpaidover inthesamemanner asproperty taxes.    

Hennepin County Special Assessment Division ishereby authorized tocertify theassessments on
theproperty taxrollspayable in2023.  

thADOPTED BYTHESHOREWOOD CITY COUNCIL this14 dayofNovember 2022.  

Jennifer Labadie, Mayor
ATTEST

Sandie Thone, CityClerk









CITYOFSHOREWOOD
COUNTYOFHENNEPIN
STATEOFMINNESOTA

RESOLUTION22-111

ARESOLUTIONTOAPPROVECHANGEORDERNO. 1ANDAUTHORIZEFINAL
ACCEPTANCEFORTHEGLENROAD, MANITOULANE, ANDAMLEEROAD

LANDSCAPEPROJECT; CITYPROJECT18-08

WHEREAS, pursuant totheapproved award oftheGlenRoad, Manitou Lane, and
Amlee RoadLandscape Project toMaple CrestLandscaping attheJune27, 2022,  
Council Meeting; and

WHEREAS, Maple CrestLandscaping couldnotcomplete therestoration and
landscaping planduetotheovergrowth ofweeds onthesite; and

WHEREAS, CityStaffagreed tohavethetop2-inchesoftopsoil removed andreplaced
aspartofChange Order No. 1; and

WHEREAS, Maple Crest Landscaping hascompleted allwork inaccordance with the
awarded contract andChange Order; and

WHEREAS, Staffhasreviewed theestimate, verified quantities, andrecommends
approval ofChange OrderNo. 1, accepting improvements oftheproject, andapproving
finalpayment toMaple Crest Landscaping.   

NOW, THEREFORE, BEITRESOLVED: theCityCouncil oftheCityofShorewood
hereby approves Change Order No1, accept improvements, andauthorize final
payment toMaple CrestLandscaping intheamount of $11,156.00fortheGlenRoad,  
Manitou Lane, andAmleeRoadLandscape Project according totheplansand
specifications onfileintheofficeoftheCityClerk.  

thADOPTED BYTHE CITY COUNCIL OFTHE CITY OF SHOREWOOD this14 dayof
November, 2022.  

JenniferLabadie, Mayor

Attest:  

SandieThone, CityClerk







CITYOFSHOREWOOD
COUNTYOFHENNEPIN
STATEOFMINNESOTA

RESOLUTION22-112

ARESOLUTIONTOACCEPTQUOTESANDAWARDCONTRACT
FOR2022STREETSWEEPINGREMOVALS, CITYPROJECT22-08

WHEREAS, pursuant toarequest forquotations forthe2022Street Sweeping Removal
thproject, quotes werereceived onOctober 28, 2022, opened andtabulated according to

law, with thefollowing quotes received:  

Contractor TotalBid

W.M. Mueller & Sons $ 26,725.00
Valley Paving $ 31,750.00

Kuechle Underground $ 33,500.00
Meyer Contracting $ 49,075.00

WHEREAS, W.MMueller & Sons, Inc. isthelowest responsible bidder; and

WHEREAS, W.MMueller & Sons, Inc. isaresponsible andresponsive contractor, that
hascompleted projects ofsimilar sizeandscope successfully; and

WHEREAS, thestreetsweepings willbehauled anddisposed ofatDemCon Landfill
nearShakopee, MN; and

NOWTHEREFORE, ITRESOLVED: bytheCityCouncil oftheCityofShorewood
hereby approves theresolution toacceptquotes andauthorizes entering intoacontract
withW.MMueller & Sons, Inc. basedonthelowest quoteamount inthenameofthe
CityofShorewood forthe2022StreetSweeping Removals Project according tothe
specifications onfileintheofficeoftheCityClerk.  

thADOPTED BYTHE CITY COUNCIL OFTHE CITY OF SHOREWOOD this14 dayof
November 2022.  

JenniferLabadie, Mayor
Attest:  

SandieThone, CityClerk

































CITYOFSHOREWOOD
COUNTYOFHENNEPIN
STATEOFMINNESOTA

RESOLUTION22-113

ARESOLUTIONTOACCEPTBIDSANDAWARDCONTRACTFOR
THEBIRCHBLUFFROADSTREET & UTILITYIMPROVEMENTPROJECT

CITYPROJECT21-01

WHEREAS, pursuant toanadvertisement forbidsfortheBirchBluffStreet & Utility
Improvement project, bidswerereceived onNovember 2, 2022, opened andtabulated
according tolaw, withthefollowing bidsreceived andcomplying withtheadvertisement:  

Contractor TotalBid

NewLookContracting $ 4,051,478.25
Valley Paving $ 4,184,184.00

S.M. Hentges & Sons $ 4,337,200.50
Northwest Asphalt $ 4,414,945.24
Meyer Contracting $ 4,700,383.26

S.R. Weidema $ 4,810.055.75
Northdale Construction $ 4,811,260.71

Geislinger & Sons $ 4,920,709.90

WHEREAS, NewLookContracting, Inc. isthelowest responsible bidder; and

WHEREAS, NewLookContracting, Inc. isaresponsible andresponsive contractor, thathas
completed projects ofsimilarsizeandscopesuccessfully; and

NOW THEREFORE, ITRESOLVED: bytheCityCouncil oftheCityofShorewood hereby
authorized anddirected toenter intoacontract withNewLookContracting, Inc. basedonthe
lowestbidamount inthenameoftheCityofShorewood fortheBirchBluffStreet & Utility
Improvement Project according totheplansandspecifications therefore approved bytheCity
Council andonfileintheofficeoftheCityClerk.  

thADOPTED BYTHE CITY COUNCIL OFTHE CITY OF SHOREWOOD this14 dayof
November 2022.  

JenniferLabadie, Mayor
Attest:  

SandieThone, CityClerk



CITYOFSHOREWOOD
COUNTYOFHENNEPIN
STATEOFMINNESOTA

RESOLUTION22-114

ARESOLUTIONTOPURCHASEWETLANDBANKCREDITSFORBIRCHBLUFF
ROADANDUTILITYIMPROVEMENTSPROJECT; CITYPROJECT21-01

WHEREAS, theCityplanstoreconstruct BirchBluffRoad, GrantLorenz Road, andLee
CircleaspartoftheBirchBluffRoadStreetandUtility Improvement Project; and

WHEREAS, theCityhasdelineated wetlands adjacent totheproject andanticipates
permanent wetland impacts forroadway grading andstormpondconstruction; and

WHEREAS, theCitywillneedtopurchase wetland bankcredits inorder provide
replacement wetlands forthose impacted aspartoftheBirchBluffRoad Improvements
Project tofulfill theconditions ofthewetland permits; and

NOWTHEREFORE, ITRESOLVED: bytheCityCouncil oftheCityofShorewood
hereby approve theresolution toauthorize staff toacquire thenecessary wetland bank
credits asrequired fortheproject.  

thADOPTED BYTHE CITY COUNCIL OFTHE CITY OF SHOREWOOD this14 dayof
November, 2022.  

JenniferLabadie, Mayor
Attest:  

SandieThone, CityClerk



CITYOFSHOREWOOD
COUNTYOFHENNEPIN
STATEOFMINNESOTA

RESOLUTION22-115

ARESOLUTIONTOPROHIBITPARKINGFORTHEWESTBOUNDLANESOF
BIRCHBLUFFROADANDTHESOUTHBOUNDLANESOFGRANTLORENZ

ROAD; CITYPROJECT21-01

WHEREAS, theCitywillbereconstructing BirchBluffRoadandGrantLorenz Road
fromEdgewood RoadtotheTonka BayCitylimits tothecitystandard streetwidthof26
feetmeasured fromfaceofcurbs; and

WHEREAS, thecitystandard streetwidthdoesnotaccommodate forparking onboth
sidesoftheroadway andstillprovide asafeandeffective route forthegeneral public
andemergency response; and

WHEREAS, thewestbound laneofBirchBluffRoad fromtheeastern citylimitswith
Tonka Bayandthesouthbound laneonGrantLorenz RoadfromBirchBluffRoadto
Edgewood Roadshallbesigned andenforced asnoparking; and

NOWTHEREFORE, ITRESOLVED: bytheCityCouncil oftheCityofShorewood
hereby approve theresolution tosignandenforce noparking along thewestbound land
ofBirchBluffRoad fromtheeastern limitswithTonka Bayandthesouthbound laneof
GrantLorenz RoadfromBirchBluffRoad toEdgewood Road.  

thADOPTED BYTHE CITY COUNCIL OFTHE CITY OF SHOREWOOD this14 dayof
November, 2022.  

JenniferLabadie, Mayor
Attest:  

SandieThone, CityClerk







5A

MEETING TYPE
RegularCityofShorewood Council Meeting Item
Meeting

Title/Subject:   Public Hearing – Certification ofAssessments forunpaid charges

Meeting Date:  November 14, 2022
Prepared by:   JoeRigdon, Finance Director
Reviewed by:   Michelle Nguyen, Senior Accountant
Attachments:  2022Certification Listing (Preliminary)  

Policy Consideration:  Pursuant toShorewood CityCode903.09, Subdv. 3(e) TaxAssessments,  
alldelinquent accounts maybecertified bytheclerkwhoshallprepare anassessment rolleach
yearproviding forassessment ofthedelinquent accounts against respective property served

thanddelivered tothecitycouncil foradoption prior toNovember 30 ofeachyear.  Upon
adoption theclerk shallcertify totheCounty Auditor theamount due, plusacertification feeas
established intheShorewood Master FeeSchedule andtheCounty Auditor shall thereupon
enter theamount aspartofthetaxlevyonthepremises tobecollected during theensuing
year.  

Background:  TheCityofShorewood isresponsible forproviding water, sewer, stormwater,  
recycling andotherservices toproperty owners within thecitylimits.  Thecityhasestablished
feesfortheprovision oftheseservices asdelineated intheCity’sMaster FeeSchedule.  All
delinquent accounts werenotified oftheprocess pursuant tostatestatute andhadsufficient
timetomake payment arrangements orpaytheunpaid charges.  Inaddition, alldelinquent
account holders werenotified thatproperty owners wishing toobject toproposed assessments
against theirproperty should dosoduring theNovember 14, 2022citycouncil meeting where
council wouldconsider theassessment levied against theirproperty.    

Action Requested: Staff respectfully recommends thecitycouncil holdthepublic hearing and
consider anyproperty owner objections totheproposed assessments.  After thepublic hearing,  
staff recommends approval oftheattached Resolution Certifying Unpaid Charges tothe2023
Hennepin County TaxRolls.      

Connection toVision/Mission: Consistency inproviding residents quality publicservices, a
healthy environment, asustainable taxbase, andsound financial management through
effective, efficient, andvisionary leadership.       

MissionStatement:  TheCityofShorewood iscommitted toproviding residentsqualitypublicservices, a
healthyenvironment, avarietyofattractive amenities, asustainable taxbase, andsoundfinancial
management througheffective, efficient, andvisionary leadership.  Page 1











CITYOFSHOREWOOD
COUNTY OFHENNEPIN

RESOLUTION 22-116
ARESOLUTION CERTIFYING UNPAID CHARGES ONTHE2023

HENNEPIN COUNTY PROPERTY TAXROLLS

WHEREAS, pursuant toproper notice given asrequired bylaw, theShorewood CityCouncil
hasmet, heard, andpassed uponallobjections totheproposed certifications ofunpaid charges
formunicipal feesandutilities; and

WHEREAS, thedelinquent amounts havebeenminimized through diligent collection effortsby
citystaff.    

NOW, THEREFORE, BEITRESOLVED BYTHECITYCOUNCIL OFTHECITY OF
SHOREWOOD ASFOLLOWS:  

Such proposed certification ofunpaid charges, acopyofwhich isavailable intheCityClerk’s
office andreferred toasExhibit 1andmadeapartoftheresolution hereof, ishereby accepted
andshall continue alienagainst thelands named therein.  

Such certification, which isduetotheCounty Auditor nolater thanNovember 30, 2022, shallbe
payable overaperiod ofoneyearonorbefore thefirstMonday inJanuary.  Theowner ofthe
affected partymay, atanytimeprior tocertification ofunpaid charges totheCounty Auditor,  
paythewholeofthecertified unpaid charges tothecityclerkonsuch property, including the
assessment feeof $50.00payable totheCityofShorewood.    

Theclerkshall forthwith transmit acertified copyofthiscertification roll totheCounty Auditor
tobeextended ontheproperty taxlistsofthecounty andsuchcertified unpaid charges shallbe
collected andpaidover inthesamemanner asproperty taxes.    

Hennepin County Special Assessment Division ishereby authorized tocertify theunpaid
charges, ontheproperty taxrollspayable in2023, forthefollowing services:  

Water Levy #  Tobeupdated
Sewer Levy #  Tobeupdated
Stormwater Levy #  Tobeupdated
Recycling Levy #  Tobeupdated
Delinquent FeeLevy #  Tobeupdated
TotalLevy-CityofShorewood  $ 50,121.87

ADOPTED BYTHESHOREWOOD CITY COUNCIL this14thdayofNovember 2022.  

ATTEST:      Jennifer Labadie, Mayor

Sandie Thone, CityClerk



CityofShorewood Council Meeting Item

5BTitle/Subject:  2022BondIssuance
Meeting Date:  November 14, 2022 MEETING
Prepared By:  JoeRigdon, Finance Director TYPE

REGULARReviewed By:  EdShukle, Interim CityAdministrator

Attachments:  Letter fromShannon Sweeney ofDavid Drown Associates
Resolution

Background:  Inordertofinance thefollowing 2022-2023streetandutilityprojects, the
Council previously authorized thenegotiated bankplacement ofGeneral Obligation
street reconstruction andutility revenue bonds:  

Strawberry Lane
Strawberry Court
Peach Circle
2022Mill & Overlay
LiftStations 7, 9, and10rehabilitation

The2022A bondsaleisscheduled forDecember 1, 2022andShannon Sweeney from
DavidDrown Associates willbeattheCityCouncil meeting topresent theresultsofthe
sale.  

RecommendedAction:  Staff recommends approval ofaResolution providing forthe
issuance andsaleofa $7,570,000General Obligation StreetReconstruction andUtility
Revenue Bond, Series 2022A, pledging forthesecurity thereof netrevenues and
levyingataxforthepayment thereof.  

Mission Statement:  TheCityofShorewood iscommitted toproviding residents quality public
services, ahealthy environment, avariety ofattractive amenities, asustainable taxbase, and
sound financial management through effective, efficient, andvisionary leadership.  Page1









EXTRACT OFMINUTES OFAMEETING
OFTHECITYCOUNCIL OFTHE

CITY OFSHOREWOOD, MINNESOTA

HELD: NOVEMBER 14, 2022

Pursuant toduecallandnotice thereof, aregular orspecial meeting oftheCityCouncil
oftheCityofShorewood, Hennepin County, Minnesota, wasdulyheldattheCityHallon
November 14, 2022, at7:00P.M., for thepurpose, inpart, ofauthorizing theissuance and
awarding thesaleofa $7,570,000General Obligation Street Reconstruction andUtility Revenue
Bond, Series 2022A.  

Thefollowing members were present:  

andthefollowing were absent:  

Member ______________ introduced thefollowing resolution andmoved itsadoption:  

RESOLUTION NO.  22-117

RESOLUTION PROVIDING FOR THEISSUANCE ANDSALE OFA $7,570,000
GENERAL OBLIGATION STREET RECONSTRUCTION ANDUTILITY REVENUE

BOND, SERIES 2022A, PLEDGING FOR THESECURITY THEREOF NET
REVENUES ANDLEVYING ATAXFORTHEPAYMENT THEREOF

A. WHEREAS, theCityCouncil oftheCityofShorewood, Minnesota (the "City")  
hasheretofore determined anddeclared thatitisnecessary andexpedient toissuea $7,570,000
General Obligation Street Reconstruction andUtility Revenue Bond, Series 2022A (the "Bond"),  
pursuant toMinnesota Statutes, Chapter 475; and

1. Section 475.58, Subdivision 3b, tofinance street reconstruction improvements
under theCity'sStreet Reconstruction Plan (the "Street Reconstruction Project") intheamount of
3,535,000 (the "Street Reconstruction Portion oftheBond"); and

2. Section 444.075tofinance improvements tothemunicipal water system, sanitary
sewer system andstorm sewer system (collectively, the "Utility Improvements") intheamount
of $4,035,000 (the "Utility Portion oftheBond");  

B. WHEREAS, onMay11, 2020, following dulypublished notice thereof, theCity
Council heldapublic hearing onthe issuance ofapproximately $18,230,681principal amount of
bonds tofinance theStreet Reconstruction Project andallpersons whowished tospeak or
provide written information relative tothepublic hearing wereafforded anopportunity todoso;  
and

C. WHEREAS, nopetition signed byvoters equal to5percent ofthevotes cast in
theCity inthelastmunicipal general election requesting avoteontheissuance ofthestreet

75285660v1



reconstruction bonds wasfiledwith theCityAdministrator within 30daysafter thepublic
hearing onMay11, 2020; and

D. WHEREAS, theStreet Reconstruction Portion oftheBond, together withany
outstanding bonds oftheCity thataresubject totheCity'snetdebt limit, donotexceed theCity's
netdebt limit; and

E. WHEREAS, theCityowns andoperates amunicipal water system (the "Water
System"), amunicipal sanitary sewer system (the "Sanitary Sewer System"), andamunicipal
storm sewer system (the "Storm Sewer System", andtogether with theWater System andthe
Sanitary Sewer System, the "System"), asseparate revenue producing public utilities; and

F. WHEREAS, thenetrevenues oftheSystem arepledged tothepayment ofthe
City'soutstanding (i) Utility Portion oftheGeneral Obligation Street Reconstruction andUtility
Revenue Bond, Series 2020A, intheoriginal principal amount of $7,500,000, dated August 25,  
2020; and (ii) Utility Portion oftheGeneral Obligation Street Reconstruction andUtility
Revenue Bond, Series 2021A, intheoriginal principal amount of $4,325,000, dated July28,  
2021; (collectively the "Outstanding System Bonds"); and

G. WHEREAS, theCityhas retained David Drown Associates, Inc., inMinneapolis,  
Minnesota ("David Drown"), asitsindependent municipal adviser forthesaleoftheBond and
wastherefore authorized tosell theBondbyprivate negotiation inaccordance withMinnesota
Statutes, Section 475.60, Subdivision 2(9) andproposals topurchase theBond have been
solicited byRobert W. Baird & Co., Incorporated, asplacement agent; and

NOW, THEREFORE, BEITRESOLVED bytheCityCouncil oftheCityof
Shorewood, Minnesota, asfollows:  

1. Acceptance ofOffer.  TheofferofTruist Bank, aNorth Carolina banking
corporation ofCharlotte, North Carolina (the "Purchaser"), topurchase theBond andtopay
therefor thesumof $7,570,000, allinaccordance with thetermsandattherateofinterest
hereinafter setforth, ishereby accepted.  

2. Terms; Original Issue Date; Denominations; Maturities; Interest andRedemption.   
TheCityshall forthwith issue theBond, which shallbeinfully registered formwithout interest
coupons, shallbedated, mature, bear interest, besubject toredemption andbepayable as
provided intheformoftheBond.  

a) Allocation.  TheStreet Reconstruction Portion oftheBond, being theaggregate
principal amount of $3,535,000, maturing ineachoftheyears andamounts hereinafter setforth,  
isissued tofinance theStreet Reconstruction Project.  TheUtility Portion oftheBond, being the
aggregate principal amount of $4,035,000, maturing ineachoftheyearsandamounts hereinafter
setforth, isissued tofinance theUtility Improvements.  

2

75285660v1



Year Street Reconstruction Portion UtilityPortion Total Amount

2024 $  40,000 $ 170,000 $ 210,000
2025 125,000 140,000 265,000
2026 130,000 145,000 275,000
2027 135,000 150,000 285,000
2028 140,000 155,000 295,000
2029 145,000 165,000 310,000
2030 150,000 170,000 320,000
2031 160,000 175,000 335,000
2032 165,000 185,000 350,000
2033 175,000 190,000 365,000
2034 180,000 200,000 380,000
2035 190,000 205,000 395,000
2036 195,000 220,000 415,000
2037 205,000 220,000 425,000
2038 215,000 230,000 445,000
2039 220,000 245,000 465,000
2040 230,000 255,000 596,000
2041 235,000 260,000 495,000
2042 245,000 270,000 515,000
2043 255,000 285,000 540,000

IftheBond isprepaid, theprepayments shallbeallocated totheportions ofdebtservice
andhence allocated tothepayment ofBond treated asrelating toaparticular portion ofdebt

service) asprovided inthisparagraph.  Ifthesource ofprepayment moneys isthegeneral fundof
theCity, orother generally available source, including thelevyoftaxes, theprepayment maybe
allocated toanyoftheportions ofdebtservice insuchamounts astheCityshall determine.  If
thesource ofaprepayment isexcess net revenues oftheSystem pledged totheUtility
Improvements, theprepayment shallbeallocated totheUtility Portion ofdebtservice.  

3. Purpose.  TheStreet Reconstruction Portion oftheBond shall provide funds to
finance theStreet Reconstruction Project.  TheUtility Portion oftheBond shall provide funds to
finance theUtility Improvements.  TheStreet Reconstruction Project andtheUtility
Improvements areherein referred totogether astheProject.  ThetotalcostoftheProject, which
shall include allcosts enumerated inMinnesota Statutes, Section 475.65, isestimated tobeat
leastequal totheamount oftheBond.  TheCitycovenants thatitshalldoallthings andperform
allacts required ofittoassure thatworkontheProject proceeds withduediligence to
completion andthatanyandallpermits andstudies required under lawfortheProject are
obtained.  

4. TheFinance Director oftheCityofShorewood, Minnesota, isappointed toactas
registrar andtransfer agentwith respect totheBond (the "Registrar"), andshalldosounless and
untilasuccessor registrar isdulyappointed, allpursuant toanycontract theCityandthe
successor registrar shall execute which isconsistent herewith.  TheRegistrar shall alsoserve as
paying agent unless anduntilasuccessor paying agent isdulyappointed.  Principal andinterest

3

75285660v1



ontheBond shallbepaidtotheregistered owner (orrecord holder) oftheBondinthemanner
setforth intheformofBond.  

5. FormofBond.  TheBond, together with theRegistrar'sCertificate of
Registration, shall beinsubstantially thefollowing form:  

UNITED STATES OFAMERICA
STATE OFMINNESOTA

HENNEPIN COUNTY
CITY OFSHOREWOOD

R-1 $ 7,570,000

GENERAL OBLIGATION STREET RECONSTRUCTION ANDUTILITY REVENUE
BOND, SERIES 2022A

Interest Rate Maturity Date DateofOriginal Issue

4.31%  February 1, 2043 December 1, 2022

REGISTERED OWNER: TRUIST BANK, CHARLOTTE, NORTH CAROLINA

PRINCIPAL AMOUNT: SEVEN MILLION FIVE HUNDRED SEVENTY THOUSAND
DOLLARS

THECITYOFSHOREWOOD, HENNEPIN COUNTY, MINNESOTA (the "City" or
Issuer"), acknowledges thatitisindebted and, forvalue received, hereby promises topaytothe

registered owner specified above, orassigns duly certified ontheCertificate ofRegistration
attached toandmadeapartofthisBond (the "Registered Owner"), unless called forearlier
redemption, inthemanner hereinafter setforth, the $7,570,000principal amount ofthisBond
shallbesubject tomandatory sinking fundprincipal installments dueonFebruary 1oftheyears
andintheamounts, respectively, asfollows with eachsuchprincipal installment bearing interest
untilpaidattheinterest rateof4.31% perannum:  

Principal Installments Principal Principal Installments Principal
DueFebruary 1 Amount DueFebruary 1 Amount

2024 $ 210,000 2034 $ 380,000
2025 265,000 2035 395,000
2026 275,000 2036 415,000
2027 285,000 2037 425,000
2028 295,000 2038 445,000
2029 310,000 2039 465,000
2030 320,000 2040 485,000
2031 335,000 2041 495,000
2032 350,000 2042 515,000
2033 365,000 2043 540,000

4

75285660v1



Intheevent that theCityshall failtoobserve anycovenant, agreement orrepresentation
intheResolution (ashereinafter defined), which failure results inthe interest ontheBond
determined nottobeexempt fromFederal income tax, theinterest rateshall increase toarate
equal tothecurrent tax-exempt rateofinterest set forth inthisBond (4.31%) divided by67.5%.   
Inaddition, theIssuer shall payanamount equal tothedifference between theinterest paidatthe
tax-exempt rateandtheinterest which would havebeenpaidiftheinterest ratewould havebeen
thetaxable ratefromthedate that thisBond wasdetermined tobetaxable, plusanypenalties,  
interest, assessments andadditions totaxpayable bytheowner asaresultofthelossofthetax- 
exempt status ofinterest onthisBond.  

Interest.  Interest shallbepayable semiannually onFebruary 1andAugust 1ofeachyear,  
commencing August 1, 2023 (eacha "Payment Date"), andshallbecalculated onthebasisofa
360dayyear consisting oftwelve thirtydaymonths.  

Payment.  Principal installments andinterest shallbepaidbyACHdebit, wire transfer or
other electronic means totheRegistered Owner attheaddress listedontheCertificate of
Registration attached toandmadeapartofthisBond.  Thepayment ofallprincipal andinterest
onthisBond shallbemade bytheFinance Director oftheCityofShorewood, Minnesota (the
Registrar").  TheRegistered Owner oftheBondshallnothavetopresent thephysical Bondto

receive anypayment, including anyfinalpayment oranymandatory sinking fund redemption.  

DateofPayment NotaBusiness Day.  Ifthenominal date forpayment ofanyprincipal of
orinterest onthisBond shallnotbeabusiness dayoftheIssuer oroftheRegistered Owner, then
thedateforsuchpayment shallbethenextsuchbusiness dayandpayment onsuchbusiness day
shall have thesame forceandeffect asifmade onthenominal dateofpayment.  

Redemption.  ThisBond issubject toredemption andprepayment, inwhole, andnotin
part, attheoption oftheIssuer, onanyPayment DateonorafterFebruary 1, 2030, andany
Payment Date thereafter, ataredemption priceequal topar, plusaccrued interest tosuchdate.   
Mailed notice ofredemption shallbegiven totheRegistered Owner atleast thirty (30) daysprior
toprepayment orredemption.  

Transfer.  This Bond istransferable, asprovided intheResolution, upon theRegister kept
bytheFinance Director upon surrender ofthisBond together withawritten instrument of
transfer dulyexecuted bytheRegistered Owner ortheRegistered Owner'sattorney duly
authorized inwriting, andthereupon anew, fully registered Bond inthesame principal amount
shallbeissued tothetransferee inexchange therefor (orthetransfer shallbeduly recorded on
theRegister andtheCertificate ofRegistration hereof), upon thepayment ofcharges and
satisfaction ofapplicable conditions, ifany, astherein prescribed; provided thatsuch transfer
mayoccur onlywith respect totheentireBond.  TheIssuer maytreatandconsider theperson in
whose namethisBond isregistered astheabsolute Registered Owner hereof forthepurpose of
receiving payment oforonaccount oftheprincipal ofandinterest onthisBond andforallother
purposes whatsoever.  

Issuance; Purpose; General Obligation.  ThisBond isissued asasingle instrument inthe
totalprincipal amount of $7,570,000, pursuant toandinfullconformity with theConstitution

5

75285660v1



andlawsoftheStateofMinnesota andaresolution adopted bytheCityCouncil onNovember
14, 2022 (the "Resolution"), forthepurpose ofproviding money tofinance street reconstruction
projects andimprovements tothewater, sanitary sewer andstorm sewer systems within the
jurisdiction oftheIssuer.  ThisBond ispayable outoftheGeneral Obligation Street
Reconstruction andUtility Revenue Bond, Series 2022A FundoftheIssuer.  ThisBond
constitutes ageneral obligation oftheIssuer, andtoprovide moneys fortheprompt andfull
payment ofitsprincipal, premium, ifany, andinterest when thesame become due, thefull faith
andcredit andtaxing powers oftheIssuer havebeenandarehereby irrevocably pledged.  

Feesupon Transfer orLoss.  TheRegistrar mayrequire payment ofasumsufficient to
cover anytaxorother governmental charge payable inconnection with thetransfer orexchange
ofthisBond andanylegalorunusual costs regarding transfers andlostBond.  

Registration.  ThisBond shallnotbevalidorbecome obligatory foranypurpose orbe
entitled toanysecurity unless theCertificate ofRegistration hereon shall havebeenexecuted by
theRegistrar.  

Qualified Tax-Exempt Obligation.  ThisBond hasbeen designated bytheIssuer asa
qualified tax-exempt obligation" forpurposes ofSection 265(b)(3) oftheInternal Revenue

Codeof1986, asamended.  

ITISHEREBY CERTIFIED ANDRECITED thatallacts, conditions andthings
required bytheConstitution andlawsoftheStateofMinnesota tobedone, tohappen andtobe
performed, precedent toandintheissuance ofthisBond, havebeendone, have happened and
havebeen performed, inregular anddue form, timeandmanner asrequired bylaw; that the
Issuer hascovenanted andagreed with theHolder oftheBond thatitwill impose andcollect
charges fortheservice, useandavailability ofitsmunicipal water, stormsewer andsanitary
sewer systems (the "System") atthetimes andinamounts necessary toproduce netrevenues,  
together withother sums pledged tothepayment oftheUtility Portion oftheBond, asdefined in
theResolution, adequate topayallprincipal andinterest when dueontheUtility Portion ofthe
Bond; and that theIssuer will levyadirect, annual, irrepealable advalorem taxuponallofthe
taxable property oftheIssuer, without limitation astorateoramount, fortheyears andin
amounts sufficient topaytheprincipal andinterest onUtility Portion oftheBond asthey
respectively become due, ifthenetrevenues fromtheSystem, andanyother sums irrevocably
appropriated totheDebtService Account areinsufficient therefor; andthat thisBond, together
withallotherdebtsoftheIssuer outstanding onthedateoforiginal issue hereof andthedateof
itsissuance anddelivery totheoriginal purchaser, does notexceed anyconstitutional orstatutory
limitation ofindebtedness.  

INWITNESS WHEREOF, theCityofShorewood, Hennepin County, Minnesota, byits
CityCouncil hascaused thisBond tobeexecuted onitsbehalf bythefacsimile signatures ofits
Mayor anditsInterim CityAdministrator, thecorporate sealoftheIssuer having been
intentionally omitted aspermitted bylaw.  

6

75285660v1



CITY OFSHOREWOODDateofRegistration:  
HENNEPIN COUNTY, MINNESOTA

December 1, 2022

s/ Facsimile
REGISTRABLE BYAND Mayor
PAYABLE AT:  

OFFICE OFTHEFINANCE DIRECTOR
CityofShorewood, Minnesota

s/ Facsimile
Interim CityAdministrator

7

75285660v1



CERTIFICATE OFREGISTRATION

Thetransfer ofownership oftheprincipal amount oftheattached Bond maybemade
onlybytheregistered ownerortheregistered owner'slegal representative lastnoted below:  

DATE OF SIGNATURE OFREGISTERED OWNER
REGISTRARREGISTRATION

FINANCE DIRECTOR)  

Truist Bank 5130 Parkway Plaza
December 1, 2022 Boulevard Charlotte, NC28217  \[ donotsign\]  

8

75285660v1



6. Execution.  TheBond shallbeintypewritten form, shallbeexecuted onbehalf of
theCitybythefacsimile signatures ofitsMayor andInterim CityAdministrator thesealhaving
beenomitted aspermitted bylaw.  Intheeventofdisability orresignation orother absence of
either such officer, theBond maybesigned bythesignature ofthatofficer whomayacton
behalf ofsuchabsent ordisabled officer.  Incaseeithersuchofficer whose signature shall appear
ontheBondshall cease tobesuch officer before thedelivery oftheBond, such signature shall
nevertheless bevalidandsufficient forallpurposes, thesame asiftheofficer hadremained in
office untildelivery.  

7. Delivery; Application ofProceeds.  TheBond when soprepared andexecuted
shallbedelivered bytheFinance Director tothePurchaser upon receipt ofthepurchase priceand
thePurchaser shall notbeobliged toseetotheproper application thereof.  

8. Fund andAccounts.  There ishereby established aspecial fund tobedesignated
General Obligation Street Reconstruction andUtility Revenue Bond, Series 2022A Fund" (the
Fund") tobeadministered andmaintained bytheFinance Director asabookkeeping account

separate andapart fromallother funds maintained intheofficial financial records oftheCity.   
TheFund shallbemaintained inthemanner herein specified untilalloftheBonds andthe
interest thereon havebeenfullypaid.  TheOperation andMaintenance Account for theWater
System, theOperation andMaintenance Account fortheSanitary Sewer System andthe
Operation andMaintenance fortheStorm Sewer System (collectively, the "Operation and
Maintenance Accounts") heretofore established bytheCityshallcontinue tobemaintained inthe
manner heretofore andherein provided bytheCity.  Allmoneys remaining afterpaying or
providing forthe itemsset forth intheresolutions establishing theOperation andMaintenance
Accounts shall constitute andarereferred toas "netrevenues" until theUtility Portion ofthe
Bond hasbeenpaid.  Insuch records there shallbeestablished accounts oftheFund forthe
purposes andintheamounts asfollows:  

a) Construction Account.  TotheConstruction Account there shallbecredited the
proceeds ofthesaleoftheBond.  From theConstruction Account there shallbepaidallcosts
andexpenses ofmaking theProject, including thecostofanyconstruction orother contracts
heretofore letandallother costs incurred andtobeincurred ofthekindauthorized inMinnesota
Statutes, Section 475.65.  Moneys intheConstruction Account shallbeused fornoother purpose
except asotherwise provided bylaw; provided thattheproceeds oftheBond mayalsobeusedto
theextent necessary topay interest ontheBond dueprior totheanticipated dateof
commencement ofthecollection oftaxes herein levied orcovenanted tobelevied; andprovided
further thatifuponcompletion oftheProject there shall remain anyunexpended balance inthe
Construction Account, thebalance shallbetransferred totheDebtService Account.  

b) DebtService Account.  There shallbemaintained twoseparate subaccounts inthe
DebtService Account tobedesignated the "Street Reconstruction Project Debt Service
Subaccount" andthe "Utility Improvements DebtService Subaccount".  There arehereby
irrevocably appropriated andpledged to, andthereshallbecredited totheseparate subaccounts
oftheDebt Service Account:  

9

75285660v1



i) Street Reconstruction Project DebtService Subaccount.  TotheStreet
Reconstruction Project DebtService Subaccount there shallbecredited:  (A) all
taxes herein andhereafter levied forthepayment oftheStreet Reconstruction
Portion oftheBond; (B) aproratashareofallfunds remaining inthe
Construction Account aftercompletion oftheProject andpayment ofthecosts
thereof; (C) all investment earnings onfunds held intheStreet Reconstruction
Project DebtService Subaccount; and (D) anyandallother moneys whichare
properly available andareappropriated bythegoverning bodyoftheCitytothe
Street Reconstruction Project DebtService Subaccount.  The Street
Reconstruction Project DebtService Subaccount shallbeusedsolely topaythe
principal andinterest andanypremiums forredemption oftheStreet
Reconstruction Portion oftheBond.  

ii) Utility Improvements DebtService Subaccount.  TotheUtility Improvements
DebtService Subaccount there shallbecredited:  (A) thenetrevenues ofthe
System nototherwise pledged andapplied tothepayment ofother obligations of
theCity, inanamount, together withother funds which mayherein orhereafter
fromtime totimebeirrevocably appropriated totheUtility Improvements Debt
Service Subaccount, sufficient tomeet therequirements ofMinnesota Statutes,  
Section 475.61forthepayment oftheprincipal andinterest oftheUtility Portion
oftheBond; (B) anycollections ofalltaxes whichmayhereafter belevied inthe
event thatthenetrevenues oftheSystem andother funds herein pledged tothe
payment oftheprincipal andinterest ontheUtility Portion oftheBond are
insufficient therefore; (C) aproratashareofallfunds remaining inthe
Construction Account after completion oftheProject andpayment ofthecosts
thereof; (D) all investment earnings onfunds held intheUtility Improvements
DebtService Subaccount; and (E) anyandallother moneys which areproperly
available andareappropriated bythegoverning bodyoftheCitytotheUtility
Improvements DebtService Subaccount.  TheUtility Improvements DebtService
Subaccount shallbeusedsolely topaytheprincipal andinterest andanypremium
forredemption oftheUtility Portion oftheBond andanyothergeneral obligation
bonds oftheCityhereafter issued bytheCityandmade payable fromsaid
subaccount asprovided bylaw.  

Noportion oftheproceeds oftheBond shallbeuseddirectly orindirectly toacquire
higher yielding investments ortoreplace funds which wereuseddirectly orindirectly toacquire
higher yielding investments, except (1) forareasonable temporary period until such proceeds are
needed forthepurpose forwhich theBond was issued and (2) inaddition totheabove inan
amount notgreater thanthelesseroffivepercent oftheproceeds oftheBondor $100,000.  To
thiseffect, anyproceeds oftheBondandanysums fromtimetotimeheld intheConstruction
Account, Operation andMaintenance Accounts orDebtService Account (oranyotherCity
account which willbeusedtopayprincipal orinterest tobecome dueonthebonds payable
therefrom) inexcess ofamounts which under thenapplicable federal arbitrage regulations may
beinvested without regard toyieldshallnotbeinvested atayield inexcess oftheapplicable
yield restrictions imposed bysaidarbitrage regulations onsuch investments after taking into
account anyapplicable "temporary periods" or "minor portion" made available under thefederal

10

75285660v1



arbitrage regulations.  Money intheFundshallnotbeinvested inobligations ordeposits issued
by, guaranteed byorinsured bytheUnited Statesoranyagency orinstrumentality thereof ifand
totheextent thatsuch investment would cause theBond tobe "federally guaranteed" within the
meaning ofSection 149(b) oftheInternal Revenue Codeof1986, asamended (the "Code").  

9. Covenants Relating totheStreet Reconstruction Portion oftheBond.  

a) TaxLevy.  Toprovide moneys forpayment oftheprincipal andinterest onthe
Street Reconstruction Portion oftheBondthere ishereby levied uponallofthetaxable property
intheCityadirect annual advalorem taxwhichshallbespread upon thetaxrollsandcollected
withandaspartofother general property taxes intheCity fortheyears andintheamounts as
follows:  

YearsofTaxLevy YearsofTaxCollection Amount

SeeAttached Schedule inExhibit A

b) Coverage Test.  Thetaxlevies aresuch thatifcollected infull they, together with
other revenues herein pledged forthepayment oftheStreet Reconstruction Portion oftheBond,  
willproduce atleast fivepercent inexcess oftheamount needed tomeet when duetheprincipal
andinterest payments ontheStreet Reconstruction Portion oftheBond.  Thetaxlevies shallbe
irrepealable solong asanyoftheStreet Reconstruction Portion oftheBond isoutstanding and
unpaid, provided that theCity reserves therightandpower toreduce thelevies inthemanner and
totheextent permitted byMinnesota Statutes, Section 475.61, Subdivision 3.  

10. Covenants Relating totheUtilityPortion oftheBond.  

a) Sufficiency ofNetRevenues.  Itishereby found, determined anddeclared that the
netrevenues oftheSystem aresufficient topaywhen duetheprincipal ofandinterest onthe
Utility Portion oftheBond andtheSeries 2022B Bonds andtheOutstanding System Bonds and
asumatleast fivepercent inexcess thereof.  Thenetrevenues oftheSystem arehereby pledged
onaparity lienwith theOutstanding System Bonds andshallbeapplied forthatpurpose, but
solely totheextent required tomeet, together withother pledged sums, theprincipal andinterest
requirements oftheUtility Portion oftheBondoftheBond.  

Nothing contained herein shallbedeemed topreclude theCity frommaking further
pledges andappropriations ofthenetrevenues oftheSystem forthepayment ofotheror
additional obligations oftheCity, provided that ithasfirstbeendetermined bytheCityCouncil
that theestimated netrevenues oftheSystem willbesufficient inaddition toallother sources,  
forthepayment oftheUtility Portion oftheBondandsuchadditional obligations andanysuch
pledge andappropriation ofthenetrevenues maybemade superior orsubordinate to, orona
parity with thepledge andappropriation herein.  

b) Excess NetRevenues.  Netrevenues inexcess ofthose required fortheforegoing
maybeusedforanyproper purpose.  

11

75285660v1



c) Covenant toMaintain RatesandCharges.  Inaccordance withMinnesota Statutes,  
Section 444.075, theCityhereby covenants andagrees with theHolder oftheBond thatitwill
impose andcollect charges for theservice, use, availability andconnection totheSystem atthe
times andintheamounts required toproduce net revenues adequate topayallprincipal and
interest when dueontheUtility Portion oftheBond.  Minnesota Statutes, Section 444.075,  
Subdivision 2, provides asfollows:  "Realestate taxrevenues should beusedonly, andthenona
temporary basis, topaygeneral orspecial obligations whentheother revenues are insufficient to
meet theobligations."  

11. General Obligation Pledge.  Fortheprompt andfullpayment oftheprincipal and
interest ontheBond, asthesame respectively become due, thefull faith, credit and taxing
powers oftheCityshall beandarehereby irrevocably pledged.  Ifthenetrevenues ofthe
System appropriated andpledged tothepayment ofprincipal andinterest ontheUtility Portion
oftheBond, together withother funds irrevocably appropriated totheUtility Improvements
Project DebtService Subaccount herein established, shallatanytimebeinsufficient topaysuch
principal and interest when due, theCitycovenants andagrees tolevy, without limitation asto
rateoramount anadvalorem taxupon alltaxable property intheCitysufficient topaysuch
principal andinterest asitbecomes due.  Ifthebalance intheDebtService Account isever
insufficient topayallprincipal andinterest thendueontheBond andanyother bonds payable
therefrom, thedeficiency shallbepromptly paidoutofanyother fundsoftheCitywhich are
available forsuchpurpose, andsuchother funds maybereimbursed withorwithout interest
fromtheDebt Service Account whenasufficient balance isavailable therein.  

12. Defeasance.  When theBond hasbeen discharged asprovided inthisparagraph,  
allpledges, covenants andother rights granted bythisresolution totheregistered owner ofthe
Bondshall, totheextent permitted bylaw, cease.  TheCitymayalso discharge itsobligations
with respect toprincipal installments oftheBond which isdueonanydatebyirrevocably
depositing with theBond Registrar onorbefore thatdateasumsufficient forthepayment
thereof infull; oriftheBond should notbepaidwhen due, itmaynevertheless bedischarged by
depositing with theBondRegistrar asumsufficient forthepayment thereof infullwith interest
accrued tothedateofsuchdeposit.  TheCitymay alsoatanytimedischarge itsobligations with
respect totheBond, subject totheprovisions called forredemption onanydatewhen theyare
prepayable according totheir terms, bydepositing with theBond Registrar onorbefore thatdate
asum sufficient forthepayment thereof infull, provided thatnoticeofredemption thereof has
beendulygiven.  TheCitymayalsoatanytimedischarge itsobligations with respect tothe
Bond, subject totheprovisions oflawnoworhereafter authorizing andregulating suchaction,  
bydepositing irrevocably inescrow, withasuitable banking institution qualified bylawasan
escrow agent forthispurpose, cashorsecurities described inMinnesota Statutes, Section 475.67,  
Subdivision 8, bearing interest payable atsuch timesandatsuch ratesandmaturing onsuch
dates asshallberequired, without regard tosaleand/orreinvestment, topayallamounts to
become duethereon tomaturity or, ifnotice ofredemption asherein required hasbeenduly
provided for, tosuch earlier redemption date.  

13. Compliance WithReimbursement Bond Regulations.  Theprovisions ofthis
paragraph areintended toestablish andprovide fortheCity'scompliance withUnited States
Treasury Regulations Section 1.150-2 (the "Reimbursement Regulations") applicable tothe

12

75285660v1



reimbursement proceeds" oftheBond, being those portions thereof which willbeusedbythe
Citytoreimburse itself foranyexpenditure which theCitypaidorwillhavepaidprior tothe
Closing Date (a "Reimbursement Expenditure").  

TheCityhereby certifies and/orcovenants asfollows:  

a) Not later thansixtydaysafter thedateofpayment ofaReimbursement
Expenditure, theCity (orperson designated todosoonbehalf oftheCity) hasmadeorwill have
madeawritten declaration oftheCity'sofficial intent (a "Declaration") which effectively (i)  
states theCity'sreasonable expectation toreimburse itself forthepayment oftheReimbursement
Expenditure outoftheproceeds ofasubsequent borrowing; (ii) givesageneral andfunctional
description oftheproperty, project orprogram towhich theDeclaration relates andforwhich the
Reimbursement Expenditure ispaid, oridentifies aspecific fundoraccount oftheCityandthe
general functional purpose thereof fromwhich theReimbursement Expenditure wastobepaid
collectively the "Project"); and (iii) states themaximum principal amount ofdebtexpected tobe

issued bytheCityforthepurpose offinancing theProject; provided, however, thatnosuch
Declaration shallnecessarily havebeenmade with respect to: (i) "preliminary expenditures" for
theProject, defined intheReimbursement Regulations toinclude engineering orarchitectural,  
surveying andsoiltesting expenses andsimilar preliminary costs, which intheaggregate donot
exceed twenty percent ofthe "issueprice" oftheBond, and (ii) ademinimis amount of
Reimbursement Expenditures notinexcess ofthelesserof $100,000orfivepercent ofthe
proceeds oftheBond.  

b) Each Reimbursement Expenditure isacapital expenditure oracostofissuance of
theBondoranyoftheother typesofexpenditures described inSection 1.150-2(d)(3) ofthe
Reimbursement Regulations.  

c) The "reimbursement allocation" described intheReimbursement Regulations for
eachReimbursement Expenditure shallandwillbemade forthwith following (butnotpriorto)  
theissuance oftheBond, andnotlater than18months after thelaterof (i) thedateofthe
payment oftheReimbursement Expenditure, or (ii) thedateonwhich theProject towhich the
Reimbursement Expenditure relates isfirstplaced inservice, but innoevent more thanthree
years after thedateofpayment oftheReimbursement Expenditure.  

d) Each such reimbursement allocation willbemade inawriting thatevidences the
City'suseofBond proceeds toreimburse theReimbursement Expenditure and, ifmade within 30
daysafter theBond isissued, shallbetreated asmade onthedaytheBond isissued.  

Provided, however, that theCitymaytakeaction contrary toanyoftheforegoing
covenants inthisparagraph upon receipt ofanopinion ofitsbond counsel fortheBond stating in
effect thatsuchaction willnot impair thetax-exempt statusoftheBond.  

14. Certificate ofRegistration.  Acertified copyofthisresolution ishereby directed
tobefiled intheofficeoftheDirector ofProperty TaxandPublic Records ofHennepin County,  
together withsuch other information astheDirector ofProperty TaxandPublic Records of
Hennepin County shall require, andtoobtain theDirector ofProperty TaxandPublic Records of

13

75285660v1



Hennepin County'sCertificate that theBond hasbeenentered inthebond register andthetax
levies required bylawhavebeenmade.  

15. Records andCertificates.  Theofficers oftheCityarehereby authorized and
directed toprepare andfurnish tothePurchaser, andtotheattorneys approving the legality ofthe
issuance oftheBond, certified copies ofallproceedings andrecords oftheCity relating tothe
Bond andtothefinancial condition andaffairs oftheCity, andsuchother affidavits, certificates
andinformation asarerequired toshow thefacts relating tothelegality andmarketability ofthe
Bond asthesame appear from thebooks andrecords under their custody andcontrol oras
otherwise known tothem, andallsuchcertified copies, certificates andaffidavits, including any
heretofore furnished, shallbedeemed representations oftheCityastothefacts recited therein.  

16. Negative Covenant astoUseofBond Proceeds andProject.  TheCityhereby
covenants nottousetheproceeds oftheBondortousetheProject, ortocause orpermit themto
beused, ortoenter intoanydeferred payment arrangements forthecostoftheProject, insuch a
manner astocause theBond tobean "private activity bond" within themeaning ofSections 103
and141through 150oftheCode.  

17. Tax-Exempt Status oftheBond; Rebate.  TheCityshall comply with
requirements necessary under theCode toestablish andmaintain theexclusion fromgross
income under Section 103oftheCodeoftheinterest ontheBond, including without limitation
i) requirements relating totemporary periods forinvestments, ( ii) limitations onamounts

invested atayield greater thantheyieldontheBond, and (iii) therebate ofexcess investment
earnings totheUnited States.  TheCityexpects tosatisfy the24-month exemption forgross
proceeds oftheBond asprovided inSection 1.148-7(d)(1) oftheRegulations.  TheMayor and/or
Interim CityAdministrator and/orFinance Director arehereby authorized anddirected tomake
suchelections astoarbitrage andrebate matters relating totheBond astheydeem necessary,  
appropriate ordesirable inconnection with theBond, andallsuchelections shallbe, andshallbe
deemed andtreated as, elections oftheCity.  

18. Designation ofQualified Tax-Exempt Obligations.  Inorder toqualify theBond
asa "qualified tax-exempt obligation" within themeaning ofSection 265(b)(3) oftheCode, the
Cityhereby makes thefollowing factual statements andrepresentations:  

a) theBond isissued afterAugust 7, 1986;  

b) theBond isnota "private activity bond" asdefined inSection 141oftheCode;  

c) theCityhereby designates theBond asa "qualified tax-exempt obligation" for
purposes ofSection 265(b)(3) oftheCode;  

d) thereasonably anticipated amount oftax-exempt obligations (other thanprivate
activity bonds, treating qualified 501(c)(3) bondsasnotbeing private activity bonds) which will
beissued bytheCity (andallentities treated asone issuerwith theCity, andallsubordinate
entities whose obligations are treated asissued bytheCity) during thiscalendar year2022will
notexceed $10,000,000;  

14

75285660v1



e) notmore than $10,000,000ofobligations issued bytheCityduring thiscalendar
year2022havebeendesignated forpurposes ofSection 265(b)(3) oftheCode; and

f) theaggregate faceamount oftheBond doesnotexceed $10,000,000.  

TheCityshalluse itsbestefforts tocomply withany federal procedural requirements
which mayapply inorder toeffectuate thedesignation madebythisparagraph.  

19. Financial Statements.  Assoonasavailable, butinnoevent within 270daysof
fiscalyear end, theCityshallprovide audited fiscal year-endfinancial statements tothe
Purchaser.  TheCityshallalsoprovide relevant financing information asrequested bythe
Purchaser.  TheCity'sobligation toprovided annual audited financial information tothe
Purchaser commences with thecurrent fiscal yeartoendonDecember 31, 2022.  

20. Severability.  Ifanysection, paragraph orprovision ofthisresolution shallbeheld
tobeinvalid orunenforceable foranyreason, the invalidity orunenforceability ofsuch section,  
paragraph orprovision shallnotaffect anyoftheremaining provisions ofthisresolution.  

21. Headings.  Headings inthis resolution areincluded forconvenience ofreference
onlyandarenotaparthereof, andshallnot limitordefine themeaning ofanyprovision hereof.  

Themotion fortheadoption oftheforegoing resolution wasdulyseconded bymember
and, afterafulldiscussion thereof anduponavotebeing taken thereon,  

thefollowing voted infavor thereof: _____________________;  

andthefollowing voted against thesame:  ______________.  

Whereupon theresolution wasdeclared dulypassed andadopted.  

15

75285660v1



STATE OFMINNESOTA
COUNTY OFHENNEPIN
CITY OFSHOREWOOD

I, theundersigned, being thedulyqualified andacting CityClerkoftheCityof

Shorewood, Minnesota, DOHEREBY CERTIFY thatIhavecompared theattached and

foregoing extract ofminutes with theoriginal thereof onfileinmyoffice, andthat thesame isa

full, trueandcomplete transcript oftheminutes ofameeting oftheCityCouncil, dulycalled and

heldonthedate therein indicated, insofar assuch minutes relate toauthorizing theissuance and

awarding thesaleof $7,570,000General Obligation Street Reconstruction andUtility Revenue

Bond, Series 2022A.  

WITNESS myhandonNovember 14, 2022.  

CityClerk

16

75285660v1



EXHIBIT A

TAXLEVY SCHEDULE

YearsofTax YearsofTax
Levy Collection Amount

2022 2023 $  228,639
2023 2024 289,416
2024 2025 289,009
2025 2026 288,376
2026 2027 287,517
2027 2028 286,431
2028 2029 285,119
2029 2030 288,831
2030 2031 286,840
2031 2032 289,873
2032 2033 287,203
2033 2034 289,557
2034 2035 286,209
2035 2036 287,884
2036 2037 289,107
2037 2038 284,627
2038 2039 285,171
2039 2040 280,012
2040 2041 279,878
2041 2042 279,290

5,668,991

75285660v1



CityofShorewood Council Meeting Item

6A1Title/Subject:    2022GeneralElectionUpdate
Meeting Date:  Monday, November 14, 2022 MEETINGTYPE
Prepared by:   Sandie Thone, CityClerk/HRDirector RegularMeeting
Reviewed by:   Brenda Pricco, Deputy CityClerk

November 8, 2022 General Election Update:  TheGeneral Election washeldonNovember 8,  
2022atthreeprecincts intheCityofShorewood.  TheCitycurrently hasthefollowing four
precincts butoneprecincthasnoresidents.    

ndPrecinct 1: Minnewashta Churchat26710West62 Street
Precinct 2: Shorewood Community andEventCenterat5735CountryClubRoad
Precinct 3: Excelsior Covenant Churchat19955 Excelsior Blvd
Precinct 4: (Cathcart Park - Carver County)  

Voters registered at7:00a.m. theday oftheGeneral Election were asfollows:  
Precinct1:   1938Registered Voters
Precinct2:  2743Registered Voters
Precinct3:  1284Registered Voters
Total:  5965 Registered Voters 7:00a.m. Election Day

Voters Voting onElection Day inShorewood:  
Precinct1:  1005
Precinct2:  1451
Precinct3:  739
Total:  3194 Voters

Voters Voting byAbsentee Ballot (Mail-Inand In-Person) 1599 Voters

Total Voter Turnout (Absentee In-Person & Mail Out and Election Day) 78%  

City Office Results:    
CityCouncil (2):    NatGorham 1599Votes 24.85%  

DustinMaddy 1610Votes 25.02%  
GuySanschagrin 1735Votes 26.97%  
SarahSt. Louis 1461Votes 22.71%  
Write-Ins 29Votes     . 45%  

Congratulations toGuy Sanschagrin and Dustin Maddy!  

MissionStatement:  TheCityofShorewood iscommitted toproviding residentsqualitypublicservices, a
healthyenvironment, avarietyofattractive amenities, asustainable taxbase, andsoundfinancial
management througheffective, efficient, andvisionary leadership.  Page 1



Election Judges and Election Staff: Wehad51Election Judges fromthecommunity working
theGeneral Election andhelpingatCityHallwithDirectBalloting Absentee Voting theseven
daysbefore theelection.  Wearesograteful tothesegreatgroupofresidents inthecommunity
whostepped uptoserve inthisyear’sElections!  Thenewjudges provided excellent support
androunded outsomegreat teams ineachofShorewood’sthreeprecincts.  Abigshoutoutfor
theirdedication andhardwork!  

Thankyou!! Undertaking elections isnosmall featandtherearemanypeople working
tirelessly behind thescenes andoutfront tothankaswell.  Shorewood Election Judges,  
Shorewood Elections Staff (Amazing!), PublicWorksemployees delivering votingequipment
andsettingupthedaybeforeandpickingupthedayafter.  Special Thanks tothefollowing for
allofyourhardwork, positive attitude, andcommitment tothisyear’sGeneral Election:  
CITY ELECTIONS STAFF PUBLIC WORKS STAFF
Brenda Pricco ChrisHeitz
NeliaCriswell MattVanLith
Miechelle Norman ToddRoden

RyanBrandt
TimKosek
RobHanson
BruceStark
LukeWeber

ELECTION JUDGES
PRECINCT 1 PRECINCT 2
JaneStein – HeadJudge LaurieSacchet – HeadJudge
LauraDoten – HeadJudge AnneStraka-Leland – HeadJudge
SusanPaulson SteveBaer – HeadJudge
AnniePaul Carey Meyer
JaniceZumsteg

RalphBallardDianeKlimowicz
Robert PageTenaBrandhorst
DaveRoyJoanne Schmid
Marilyn GagneCourtQueen
KarenBoyntonJoBerger
LucyDeHaanAndrea Vencl
BrandiHoffmanCatherine DeMars
Maureen Sheehan-FisherMartha Snyder
JulieZumstegCarolPaulsen
Michael McDonaldKarenBurmeister
Kathleen OstromMichael Kovalesky
OwenBednar – Student Election JudgePamela McDonald

Dianne Aslesen
LauraTholen



PRECINCT 3
BethGrover – HeadJudge
Roxanne Martin – HeadJudge
ElaineLove
Gordon Levack
PeterWattson
AnneRivers-Ditsch
PhyllisSkinner
Charles Niles
BillErickson
ToddMurtha
James Berdahl
NancyAnderson
Wayne Paulson
Patricia Kovalesky
MarkCzerwonka

Action Requested: Noaction – Informational Purposes Only

Connection toVision/Mission: Consistency inproviding residents qualitypublicservices, a
healthy environment, avarietyofattractive amenities, asustainable taxbase, andsound
financial management through effective, efficient, andvisionary leadership.       


	Agenda
	2A Minutes 10-19-22 Special WS
	2B Minutes 10-24-22 EDA
	2C Minutes 10-24-22 CC Reg Mtg
	2D Minutes 10-27-22 CC WS
	2E Verified Claims
	2F Donations
	2G City Administrator
	2H Lease Renewal with AT&T
	2I Water Connections
	2J Change Order & Final Improvements
	2K Street Sweeping Debris
	2L OSHA Grant 
	4A Birch Bluff Improvements
	4B Strawberry Lane Updates
	5A Public Hearing 
	5B 2022 Bond Issuance
	6A.1 2022 General Election Update

